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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited
(Formerly Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date and notes to the financial statements,
including the summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, its profit including other comprehensive Income and its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matters

Response to Key Audit Matters & Conclusion

Recoverability and valuation of allowance for
impairment of Overdue Trade Receivables
Trade receivables, including retention money
with customers forms a significant part of the
Standalone Financial Statements. Customer
contracts typically involve time consuming and
complex conditions around closure of contracts,
including technical acceptances. This generally
leads to longer and significant time for
realization of receivables.

As described in Note 13 to the Standalone
Financial Statements, the Company has
outstanding trade receivables of T 3,239.73
Lakhs for more than 365 days (“overdue trade
receivables”) as on March 31, 2025. The
Company recognizes loss allowance for trade
receivables at the expected credit loss (ECL') as
per the principles enunciated under Ind AS 109,
Financial Instruments (Ind AS 109).
Assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables with the related ECL is inherently
subjective and requires significant management
judgement which includes repayment history
and financial position of entities from whom
these balances are recoverable, terms of
underlying arrangements, overdue balances,
market conditions etc.

Considering the materiality of the amounts
involved and significant degree of judgement
and subjectivity involved in the estimates and
assumptions used in determining the expected
credit loss, we have considered this matter as a
key audit matter.

following;:

Our audit procedures included but were not limited to the

» Obtained an understanding of the process adopted by the

Company in estimating expected credit loss including the
key inputs and assumptions. Since assumptions and
parameters are based on historical data and available
forward looking information with respect to Trade
Receivables, we assessed whether historical experience and
other information was representative of current
circumstances and are relevant;

Assessed and tested the design and operating effectiveness
of the internal controls over the process of estimating
recoverability and the allowance for impairment on trade
receivables in accordance with Ind AS 109;

Understanding the key inputs used in the provisioning
model by the Company such as repayment history, terms
of underlying arrangements, overdue balances, market
conditions etc.

Tested the methodology applied in the credit loss provision
calculation by comparing it to the requirements of Ind AS
109, and appropriateness and reasonableness of the
assumptions related to credit loss rate including the
historical bad-debts applied in their assessment of the
receivables allowance.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon (‘other information’)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Report of the Board of Directors.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements,

our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventin g and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
malerial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misslatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope
of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the benefits
of public interest of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement
of Cash Flows and Statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31 2025 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i) There Company has disclosed impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its Standalone
Financial Statements. (Refer Note No. 41 of Standalone Financial Statements);

if) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there are
material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2025;

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (@  Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note
No 54 (iv) to the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b)  Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note
No 54 (iv) to the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(©) Based on the audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations made by the Management under sub clause (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement;

v) The interim special dividend was declared and paid by the Company during the year and until the date
of this audit report is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.
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vi). Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
systems for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which have the
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software systems. Further, during the course of our audit we did
not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 018796C)

GWW AN
fr

Per se Sourabh Ajmera | ' | Ji2)
Partner NN O,
(Membership No. 166931) % /o007
UDIN: 25166931 BMNPUX8849 ~

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the
Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) of even
date)

(1) Inrespect of the Company’s Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets;

(@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the Company, Refer Note no. 5 of the Standalone Financial Statements.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its property,
plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and its intangible assets. Accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(i) (e)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(ii) In respect of Company’s Inventories;

(a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. As per
information provided to us, the frequency of verification, coverage and procedure of such verification is
reasonable and appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from
Banks/ financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly returns / statements filed
with such Banks/ financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account for the year as below:

Name of | Aggregate | Nature of | Amount as per | Amount as [ Difference | Reasons for |
Bank Working | Current Stock per Books of | (Rs. In | Difference
Capital Limits | Asset and | Statement Accounts (Rs | Lakhs)

|Security Disclosed in | in Lakhs)

| Offered Bank (Rs. In
Lakhs)
Axis Fund Based | Debtors
Bank Facility Rs. | & Stock
2,000 Lakhs Difference is due to
and Non-Fund restatement of
based Facility debtors as per Ind
Rs. 2,275 AS.
Lakhs -
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Axis Q1 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs.58.88
Bank & Stock 27,726.48 27,667.60 Lakhs
S Lakhs Lakhs
Axis Q2 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. -0.04
Bank & Stock 34,540.10 34,540.14 Lakhs
: Lakhs Lakhs _ |
Axis Q3 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. 0.02
Bank & Stock 34,979.55 34,979.53 Lakhs
| Lakhs Lakhs |
Axis Q4 | Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. -9.43
Bank & Stock 42,597.17 42,606.60 Lakhs
Lakhs Lakhs
Indusind | Fund  based | Debtors
Bank Facility Rs | & Stock Difference is due to
1,000 Lakhs restatement of
Indusind | Q1 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs.58.88 debtors as per Ind
Bank & Stock 27,726.48 27,667.60 Lakhs AS.
Lakhs Lakhs ]
Indusind | Q2 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. -0.04
Bank & Stock 34,540.10 34,540.14 Lakhs
Lakhs Lakhs
Indusind | Q3 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. 0.02
Bank & Stock 34,979.55 34,979.53 Lakhs
Lakhs Lakhs
Indusind | Q4 | Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. -9.43
Bank & Stock 42,597.17 42,606.60 Lakhs
| Lakhs Lakhs

PS: The Company has taken the Fund based Facility from RBL Bank of Rs. 368 lakhs against 100% n%argin of Fixed
Deposits. Also Further the Company has taken Fund Based Facility of Rs. 1000 Lakhs from HDFC Bank against
Mutual Funds,

(iii)(@)  According to the information and explanation provided to us, the Company has made the Investments as
per Note No 7 & 12 of Notes to Standalone Financial Statements. The company has given the loans to
employees, Subsidiaries (Domestic and Foreign) and Associate as per Note no 8 and Note 16 of the financial
statement. The Company has given a guarantee as per Note 41 of the financial statements. The details for
the same are as under:

Particulars | Guarantees | Security |Loans | Advances |
Agpgregate amount granted/provided during the year
Subsidiaries* Nil Nil | Rs. 2,775.42 Lakhs Nil
Joint ventures* Nil Nil [ Nil Nil
Associates* Nil Nil Rs. 100 lakhs | Nil
- Others ' Nil Nil Nil Nil
Balance Outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases
Subsidiaries* o Nil Nil | Rs. 3,079.59 Lakhs Nil |
|- Joint ventures” Nil Nil Nil Nil
Associates* - - Nil Nil Rs. 102.25 lakhs Nil
Others Rs. 3,170.67 lakhs Nil Nil Nil

* As per Companies Act, 2013.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed
by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in relation to investments and grant of all loans
to employees, Subsidiaries (Domestic and Foreign) and Associate made are not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in the case of loans given, we hereby want to inform that loans amounting to Rs.
2,875.42 Lakhs (excluding amount of interest) have been given to two domestic and one foreign subsidiary
which is repayable on demand. As informed to us, the Company has not demanded repayment of the loans
during the year.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided to us, and our review of the company’s records, we
inform that there are no amounts overdue for more than ninety days in respect of loans granted to
subsidiaries (both domestic and foreign) and associate companies, as these loans are repayable on demand
and the company has not demanded during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted falling due during the
year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to same parties.

(F) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has granted loans/advances in the
nature of loans repayable on demand to Subsidiaries (Domestic and Foreign) and Associate. The details
and Closing Balance as on March 314, 2025 of the same are as follows:

| Particulars All Parties | Promoters Related Parties |

Aggregate amount of Nil Nil '¥3,181.84 Lakhs

loans/ advances in

nature of loans

- Repayable on

demand (A)

- Agreement does Nil | Nil Nil
not specify any
terms or period of
repayment (B)

Total (A+B) Nil Nil ' 23,181.84 Lakhs |
Percentage of loans/ Nil Nil $92.65%

advances in nature of
loans to the total
loans*

*Total Loans amounting to ¥ 3,434.30 Lakhs as per Note No. 8 and 16 of the Standalone Financial
Statements.

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not either
directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom the director is
interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company has made
investments but not more than two layers of investment companies in accordance with the provisions of
section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company Refer Note No. 7 of the Standalone Financial Statements.

(v)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed
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there under. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us company is primarily in turnkey projects export
business and hence the company are not required to be maintained the cost records as per Companies (Cost
Records and audit) Rules 2014, as amended prescribed by central government sub section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Further, cost audit is not applicable to the company.

(vil) According to the information and explanations given to us:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.There were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Hence, the provision stated in
paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix)
(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by way of term
loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an
overall examination of the Standalone Financial Statements of the company, we report that no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from an any entity
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that

the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its securities, joint
ventures or associale companies.

(@) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
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private placement of shares or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xi)

(@) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor on the
Company.

(b) We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company during the course of
audit of the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 accordingly the provisions
stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and according to the information
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central
Government.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
company.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013, where applicable and the details have been disclosed as per note no 47 in the Standalone Financial
Statements.

(xiv)
(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of it business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(a) to (d) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xvii) Based on the overall review of Standalone Financial Statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses in
the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisions stated in
g y g i p
paragraph clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheti
East, Mumbai-400099 e
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(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of on the basis of

the financial ratios (as per Note no 48 to the Standalone Financial Statements), ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
Standalone Financial Statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are

(a)

(b)

applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are
applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions during the year and there are
no unspent amounts which are required to be transferred either to a Fund or to a Special Account as per the
provisions of section 135 of the act read with schedule VII. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no any ongoing projects of the Company and hence compliance under this sub-section (6) of section
135 of ‘the Act’ is not applicable. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone Financial

Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in the report.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner

(Membership No. 166931)
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri

East, Mumbai-400099
Branch offices : Anmedabad | Surat | Bhiwara | Chittorgarh
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial controls of even date to the
Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025.

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date.)

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements ot Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) ("the Company’) as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025.

Management and Board of Directors Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andhpn
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procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conirols with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 018796C)

\

Sourabh Ajmera T2
Partner N&
Membership No. 166931 =
UDIN: 25166931 BMNPUX8849

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri
East, Mumbai-400099

Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhilwara | Chittorgarh
Website : www.aimeraandajmera.co.in Email : info@ajimeraandajmera.co.i



Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise statid]

Particulars Notes Mam:;la,‘Zm.S As at March 31, 2024
ASSETS o
Non-current assets g
Property, plant and equipment 5 5,435.10 499 91
Other Intangible assets & 61.08 3367
Financial asscts
Investments 7 2,118.41 1,489.15
Loans 8 3,208.98 343.60
Other financial assets 9 48212 209.50
Delvened tax assel (i) o 10 149.72 164.45
Total non-current assets B I 1145541 2,740.28
Current assets
Inventories 11 1,599.17 1,639.27
Financial assets
Tnvestments 12 642.56 2,099.99
Trade receivables 13 12,326.24 9,407.99
Cash and cash equivalents 14 38252 2,825 88
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 15 1,959.25 1,715 46
Loans 16 22532 14367
Other Financial Assets 17 3,478.06 2,506.50
Uthor curient assets - 18 1.775.66 142544
Tutal current ausels B Y 2238878
Non-current Assets classified as held for sale 19 166.60 340.00
Total assets E 24,844.48
I -
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 20 3,239.22 294 47
Other ity o . 21 12,514.74 - b2
Total uyuily = . 15,753.96 1211576
Liabilities
Naon-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings ar 22 53.44 26.88
Lease Liabilities - 23 2,647.85 117.66
T'rovisions 24 TA58 7474
‘Total non-current liabilities - - - 2,779.87 219.28
Current liabilities
Financial liabilitiey
Borrowings 25 3,271.36 81755
Lease Liabilities 23 254.74 144.47
Trade payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 26 1,606.17 1,175.79
(if) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprisc and small enterprise 26 5,830.46 4,553.78
Other financial liabilities 27 10.65 107 .04
Other current liabilities 28 3,936 30 523333
Provisions 24 84 85 8502
Current tax llabiilitivs (nut) 2 48243 L2ide
Total current labilities 15,476.96 i
Total liabilities 16,256,83 12.428.72
al equity and liabilities B - 34,010.79 24,844.48
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-55
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited
Firm Registration No : 018796C CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316357 e

b

.

VA

Sourabh Ajmera g; £ -

HemantMohan Anavkar  Amjad Adam Arbani
Partner Y, Director Director
Membership No: 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849 . .
Place: Mumbai \ P_Ll,\u'\pl,\k, ‘6«
Date: 2nd August, 2025 \fv /
Kalpesh Chauhan Newtu Sunil Buchasia
(il Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS 61496

Adhwani Singh
Chicf Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particular: Notes For the Yearended  For the Year ended
_ ot March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Income
Revenue from operations 30 23,642 35 2250259
Other income 31 102273 452 18
Total incone 24,665,068 22,954.77
Expenses
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 32 12,996.84 12,018 34
Changes in inventorics of stock-in-trade 33 40.09 8426
Employee benefits expense 34 2,442.36 1,947 22
Finance costs 35 195.18 186.85
Depreciation and amortization expense 36 218.38 205.65
Other expienses 37 575642 503149
Total expenses 21,649.27 19,473,680
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax 3,015.81 3,480.97
[xceptional items 38 2,197.80
Profil/ (loss) before tax 5213.61 3,480.97
Tax expense

Current tax 10 1,358.00 896.00

(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year 10 (1.21) £

Deferred tax 10 19.25 (37.18)
Total tax expense 1.376.04 858.82
Profit Tor the Year 3,837.57 2,622.15
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plan (a) 43 (17.94) 0.77)

Tivconing tas effecl (13 10 (452) {0.149)
Total other comprehensive income (3-h) {1342) (i1,58)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year Comprising Profit/ (Loss) and Other Comprehensive 382415 2,621.57
Income for the year
Earnings per share
Basic Earning/ (Loss) per share (INR) 40 11.85 813
Diluted Earning/(Loss) per share (INR) 40 11.85 8.13
Notes forming part of the Financial Staternents 1-55

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 018796C

~
AT
Saurabh Ajmera ,;’, Ak > f
Partner ,-"'(' ey, N (\‘p
Membership No: 166931 [ ‘* / FRN ‘e

J
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849!
Place: Mumbai

Date: 2nd August, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Fabtech Technologies Limited
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316357

Tirector
DIN: 00150776

@M

Kalpesh Chauhan
Cljel Fyanicial Olficar

Ashyvani Singh

Chief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai

Date: 2nd August, 2025

t Mohan Anavkar

14

Amjad Adam Arbani

Director
DIN: 02718019

'
e g

Neetu Sunil Buchasia

Company Secretary

)|
L/.

Membership No: ACS 61496




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Standalone Statement of cash flow for the Year ended March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

FParticulars

For the Year ended  For the Year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Cash flow from Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax 5,213.61 3,480.97
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expenses 21838 205 65

Finance cost 19433 186.50

Interest income (359.34) (187.39)

(Gain)/loss on sale of fixed assets (0.31)

Fair value (gain)/loss on Mutual Fund Investments (2,358.69) (26.67)

Provision/(Reversal of provision) for Doubtful Debt and advances (213.63) {42.80)

Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) / Toss 47.09 (25.19)

Remeasurement (gain)/loss on the defined benefit plans (17.94) 0.77)

Liabilities no longer required written back (7.97)

el Eheduts waitten-off . 7.47
Dporating profil before working capital changes 2,715.53 3,597.77
Changes in Operating assets

Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories 40.09 8426

Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables (2.761.10) 618 78

Decrease/ (Increase) in other current asscts (350.22) 52359

Decrease/ (Increase) in other financial assets (4,286.41) (376 04)
Changes in Operating liabilities

(Decrease)/Increase in trade payables 1,724.42 30493

(Decrease)/Increase in provisivns 3.68 (7259)

(Decrease)/Increase in other financial liabilities (%6.39) 11710

[Ererrpased Mnereaie b ot current diabilities {1,297.03) 1,939.86
Cash generated/funed) In opetations 14.307.43) 6,737.65

Incraw tax pald R (6.81) (771.25)
Mot cash flows gonerated/{used) in Operating Activities (A) 5,27434) 5,966.41
Cash flow from Investing Activities

Payment for purchase of property, plant and cquipment and intangible asscts (2,284.49) (77.62)

Praceeds from sale af property, planl and equipment and intangible assets 112

(Investinent)/Redemption in/of debentures . 1,012.50

Investment in Equity shares of subsidiaries, associates and other entities (629.26) (1,489.15)

Net proceeds from (purchase)/sale of investments 3,989.52 (2,045 56)

Net proceeds (rom (investment) /maturity in/of fixed deposits (243.78) {383 56)

Interest recoived 3820 177 44
Nt cash Flows generated/{used) in Investing Activitics (7] 1,181.51 (2,A05.96)
Cash flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital 1,569.48

Payment of Dividend

{Repayment) of borrowings (2,636 81)

Proceeds from borrowings

Payment towards Lease Liability (144 78)

Finance cost (175:41)

Net canh fluvws ated/{used) in Financing Activities (C)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
‘ashy and canh quivatonis at the boginning of the Year

{1,387.51)

1,772.94

Cash and eash equivalents at the end of e Year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise (Refer note 14)
Balances with banks
- In current accounts

34088 2,597.79

- Fixed deposits with maturily of less than 3 months 3878 21515

Cash on Land 2.86 12

Total cash and bank lalances st the eod ul the Year 38252 2,525,804
S

1 The above Staternent of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7, Statement of Cash Flows as

specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standaids), Rules, 2015 (as amended)

2 Cash comprises cash on hand, Current Accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from

the date of acquisition)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 018796C

Sourabh Ajmera F
Partner il a ,g,
Membership No: 166931 I ult FRN

UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849 {2

Place: Mumbai \ I \ O ’8796 C

el
Date: 2nd August, 2025 <

1-55

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Fabtech Technologies Limited -
CIN; UZ4g9MH20180LCY 16357 )

1=

FemandMohan Anavkar  Amjad Adam Arbani
Director Director
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

O o

Kalpesh Chauhan

Neetu Sunil Buchasia

Al Officer Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS 61496

Adhwanl Singh
Clyigl Exentlve Cffleer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd Aungust, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equily share capital

icul Halanee at Change during Halance at
Rl April 01, 2024 the year March 31, 2025
Mimber of Shares 20,44 749 2,94 47 400 32392219
Amount of Share Capital 29447 204475 3239.22
: Balance at Change during Balance at
. Paticulars April (1], 2023 the year March 31, 2024
MNumbwer of Shares 27,55, H05 1,558,854 29,444,749
Amonnt of Share Capital 27850 15:89 29447
(B) Other equity
Bonus shares . q Other
Particulars Capital reserve  issued pending S:cm"lhes Rela?ned comprehensive Total
i - - & income
Balance at April 00, 2024 1,00 2,944.75 - 9,188.79 {13.25) 12,121.29
Changes during the period
- Profit for the year - = - 3,837.57 3,837.57
- Premium recejved on Shares issued during the Year - - - -
- Add: Banus shares issued - (2,944.75) - - (2,944.75)
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares - - - - - -
- Less: Dividend distributed (485.95) (485.95)
- Other Compreliensive Income (net of taves) - - - - (13.42) (13.42)
Halanes 3t March 31, 2025 100 - - 12,54040 (26.67) 12.514.74
Bonus shares - . Other
3 . . i Securities Retained i
Particulars Capital reserve issued pending . = comprehensive Total
. Premium earnings .
al incomi
Balance at April 01, 2023 1.00 - 7,957,800 (12.67) 7,946.13
Changes during the period
- Profit for the year - - - 2,622.15 2,622.15
- Premium received on Shares issued during the Year - 1,553 59 - 1,553.59
- Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - 2,944 75 - - 2,944.75
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares - - (1,553.59) (1,391.16) . (2,944.75)
- ther Compuehensive lncome ek of Lines) - - - - {0.58) (1-58)
Balance gt March 31, 2!1.124 1.00 2,944,795 - 4,184.79 {13.15) 12,121,245
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-55
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staternents,
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited —
Firm Registration No.: 018796C CIN: |7ASRIMEL AT 6357 )
1.~
Sourabh Ajmera // 'f) HemaniMolian Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
Partner Director Director

Membership No: 166931
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849
Place: Mumbai

Date: 2nd August, 2025

DIN: 00150776

Kalpesh Chauhan

o

Chiel Kinancial Officer

e

Ahwani Singh

¢Tint Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai

Date: 2nd August, 2025

DIN: 02718019
Neetu Sunil Buchasia

Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS 61496




Fabtech Teclknologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (“FTL or the
Company”) is a public limited company having Corporate Identity Number U74999MH2018PLC316357. The
Company is engaged in building pharmaceutical, biotech and healthcare capabilities for wide range of
customers by offering comprehensive start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying
pharmaceutical machineries / equipment, in house designing engineering, procurement, installation,
validation and to undertake other activities required in various projects including standalone equipment
supply and installation.

The Company is incorporated and domiciled under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India.
The registered office of the Company is located at 715, Janki Centre, off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West,
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400053.

The Company has converted from private limited company to public limited company, pursuant to a special
resolution in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on April 03, 2024 and consequently the
name of the company has changed to Fabtech Technologies Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of
incorporation by the Registrar of Companies on July 24, 2024.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT
2.1 Basis for preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis as per the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015.

The company has adopted Ind AS from April 01, 2023 with effective transition date of April 01,2022 and
accordingly, these financial statements together with the comparative reporting period have been prepared in
accordance with the recognition and measurement principles as laid down in Ind AS, prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with relevant rules issued thereunder and the other accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

The preparation of these financial information in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or area where
assumptions and estimates are significant to these financial statements are as disclosed in these financial
statements.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabilities (including investments), defined benefit plans, plan assets and share-based payments.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III of the Act and Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are
applied consistently to all the financial years presented in the financial statements.

2.2 Statement of compliance

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read along with companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules,2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are
listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these
financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

A) Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR)
and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

B) Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions.

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, may differ
from the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company’s accounting
policies.

These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The estimates and the
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
* Estimation of defined benefit obligation - Note 43

* Impairment of trade receivables - Note 13

Estimation and judgements are continuously evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors including expectation of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances

C) Current versus Non-current classification
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current assets and liabilities.
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the company’s normal operating
cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
¢) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) itis cash ur cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.
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All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement
by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013,

Based on the nature of product and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities:

D) Revenue recognition

To determine revenue recognition, the Company follows a 5-step process:
1. Identifying the contract with a customer

2. Identifying the performance obligations

3. Determining the transaction price

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied

Under Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of
promised goods or services to customers. Revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed with the
customers received or receivable, excluding discounts, incentives, performance bonuses, price concessions,
amounts collected on behalf of third parties, or other similar items, if any, as specified in the contract with the
customer. Revenue is recorded provided the recovery of consideration is probable and determinable. Sales are
recognised when control of the products has transferred, the customer has full discretion over price to sell/ use
of the product, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the products

The Company is providing start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying pharmaceutical
machineries / equipment, in house designing engineering, procurement, installation, validation and to
undertake other activities required in various projects including standalone equipment supply and installation.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable by the Company for goods
supplied and services rendered, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes. It is recognized when the
following criteria are met:

- The control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer in accordance with the contractual
terms.

- The revenue amount can be reliably measured.

- Itis probable that the economic benefits from the transaction will flow to the Company.

- The costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably.
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Revenue recognition is classified as follows:
i. Turnkey Contracts

Turnkey contracts typically involve the design, engineering, supply, installation, and commissioning of
facilities and their internal infrastructure. The contract price is usually a fixed consideration that varies on a
case-by-case basis.

Such contracts usually represent a single performance obligation, where control of goods and services is
transferred progressively over the contract period. The performance obligation is considered satisfied upon the
completion of contractual scope and formal customer acceptance. Contract revenue and related costs, where
execution spans multiple accounting periods, are recognized based on actual shipments as of the reporting date.

ii. Sale of Services

Revenue from services such as management consultancy and installation services is recognized when the
services are performed in accordance with the terms agreed with the customer. The transaction price represents
the amount agreed with the customer, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes.

iii. Export Incentive: under various scheme notified by government has been recognized on the basis of credits
afforded in the passbook or amount received.

iv. Interest & Dividend Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
interest rate applicable.

Income from dividend is recognized when right to receive payment is established.

v. Other Income

Other Incomes are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

E) Product Warranty Expenses

The product warranties are supported by the vendor's own warranty on the products. As this is a back-to-back
warranty arrangement, no separate provision for warranty costs has been established. Any potential future
warranty claims for the materials supplied will be covered by the company's vendor.

F) Property, Plant and equipment

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or
construction less accumulated depreciation or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Cost of item of property, plant and equipment includes purchase price, taxes, non- refundable duties, freight
and other costs that are directly attributable to bringing assets to their working condition for their intended use.
Expenses capitalized include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any.

This recognition principle is applied to the costs incurred initially to acquire an item of property, plant and
equipment and also to costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. All other repair and
maintenance costs, including regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
When a replacement occurs, the carrying value of the replaced part is de-recognised. Where an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises major components having different useful lives, these components are
accounted for as separate items An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment is reviewed at
each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction are recognized as capital work in progress.

G) Intangible assets, Amortization and useful life

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. All intangible assets are with
finite useful lives and are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of business is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment loss. Goodwill
is assessed at every balance sheet date for any impairment.

Intangible assets are only recognized when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow
to the Company.

Intangibles in respect of non- compete and customer relationships acquired in a business combination are
recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. They have a finite useful life and are subsequently carried at
costs less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets in respect of software’s acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, they are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are derecognised either on their disposal or where no future economic benefits are expected
from their use.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assets are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with definite useful lives are reported at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

H) Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed
in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013.

The estimates of useful lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Class of Asset Useful life (in years)
Furniture & Fixture 10 B
Motor Vehicle 6

Office Equipment 5
Computer and Peripherals | 3 T

Estimated useful life of following assets is different than useful life as prescribed in schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Class of Asset | Useful life as per Useful life adopted
Schedule II (in years) (in years)
Furniture & Fixture - Leasehold 10 9
_Improvement
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Leasehold Improvement is estimate to be depreciate over the period of lease terms of 9 years.

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference
between the disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in statement of profit
and loss within other income or other expenses.

These charges are commenced from the dates the assets are available for their intended use and are spread over
their estimated useful economic lives. The estimated useful lives of assets and residual values are reviewed
regularly and, when necessary, revised.

Assets individually costing INR 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is classified as capital advances under non-current assets.

D) Amortisation of Intangible assets

Intangible assets except Goodwill are amortised in Statement of Profit or Loss over their estimated useful lives,
from the date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits
of the asset. Accordingly, at present, these are being amortised on straight line basis.

The estimated useful lives of Intangible Assets are as follows:

msset Years 4‘

] Software 6

The useful lives are reviewed atleast at each year end. Changes in expected useful lives are treated as changes
in accounting estimates.

]) Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable

The carrying amounts of property, plant & equipment, intangible assets and capital work-in-process, if any are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, the assets recoverable amounts are estimated at each reporting date. Recoverable amount is
the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-discount rate that reflects the current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpose of
impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generate cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the
“cash-generating unit”).

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or the cash generating unit exceeds
the corresponding recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the
loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the assets
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not
reversed in a subsequent period unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of an
exceptional nature that is not expected to recur, and subsequent external events have occurred that reverse the
effect of that event.
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K) Borrowing costs

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

Borrowing costs, if any, that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets
are treated as direct cost and are considered as part of cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that
necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended in the period during which the active development is delayed beyond reasonable
time due to other than temporary interruption. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit
and loss as incurred.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

L) Inventories

Inventories of traded goods, components and stores consumables and packing material are valued at lower of
cost and net realisable value.

Cost includes purchase price, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the Company
from tax authorities), freight inward and other expenditure in bringing inventories to present locations and
conditions. In determining the cost, First-in-First-out (FIFO) method is used.

Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

M) Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts.

Company as a lessee

The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the Company has substantially all of
the economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the
right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-
use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated amortization, accumulated impairment losses,
if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is amortized using the
straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use
asset.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
comumencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease,
if that rate can be readily determined.

If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For short-term and
low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. When the lease liability is remeasured due to change in contract terms, a corresponding
change is made to the carrying amount of right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss account if the
carrying amount of right-of-use asset is reduced to zero.
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Company as lessor

The Company as a lessor, classifies leases as either operating lease or finance lease. A lease is classified as a
finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset.
Initially asset held under finance lease is derecognised in balance sheet and presented as a receivable at an
amount equal to the net investment in the lease. Finance income is recognized over the lease term, based on a
pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on Company’s net investment in the lease. A lease which is
not classified as a finance lease is an operating lease. Accordingly, the Company recognises lease payments as
income on a straight-line basis in case of assets given on operating leases. The Company presents underlying
assets subject to operating lease in its balance sheet under the respective class of asset.

N) Employee benefits
The Company’s obligation towards various employee benefits have been recognized as follows:
Short term benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employees services are classified as short-
term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted
amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an
expense as the related service is rendered by employees. The company recognizes a liability & expense for
bonuses. The company recognizes a provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that
has created a constructive obligation.

Post-employment Benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund, employee state insurance and other regulatory funds contributions as per
local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee
benefit expense when they are due.

Defined benefit plans
Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit schemes i.e. gratuity and post-retirement benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance
sheet date. Re-measurement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income. Such re-measurements are not re-classified to the Statement of
Profit & Loss in the subsequent period. The service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability/
(asset) is treated as a net expense within employment costs and are recongnised in the statement of Profit and
Loss.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any
related restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined-
benefit obligation as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits such as annual leave are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services
provided by employees up to the reporting date using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation
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being carried out at each year end balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to Other Comprehensive Income in
the period in which they arise. Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months
after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognized based on actuarial
valuation.

Termination Benefits

Termination Benefits, in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits or Termination Benefits arising from
restructuring, are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The Company recognizes Termination Benefits
at the earlier of the following dates:

(a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of these benefits, or

(b) when the Company recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits.

Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to their present
value.

O) Foreign exchange transactions
(i) Functional and presentation currency:

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR),
which is Fabtech Technologies Limited’s functional and presentation currency

(ii) Transactions and balances:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions. Year-end monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the year-end foreign exchange rates. Non- Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of transaction. N on-monetary items,
measured at fair value denominated in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates that existed
when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated
in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e. translation differences
on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) or profit and loss are
also recognised in OCT or profit and loss, respectively).

P) Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its present
value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance
cost. Each provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot
be made. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are generally not recognized but are disclosed when inflow of economic benefit is probable.
Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Q) Income taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year.

Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on temporary differences between the carrying
values of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or
the asset is realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have béen enacted or substantially enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to cover
or settle the carrying value of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority
and there are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities within that
jurisdiction and there is an intention to settle the asset & liability on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except
when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

R) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of the equity shares outstanding during the
year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

A FRN .
W\ 016796 ¢
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S) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference
between the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, unless it qualifies to recognized otherwise. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component are measured at Transaction price.

(a) Financial assets
a. (i) Classification ;

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

i. those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and
ii. those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows

i. Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of
allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

ii. Financial assets measured at fair value
Fair Value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are
held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in the OCI. However, the Company recognises interest
income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.
On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to the
statement of profit and loss. Interest earned while holding a FVTOCI instrument is reported as interest income
using the effective interest rate method.
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The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which
are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the Company on an instrument
by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Fair value through the statement-of profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried
at fair value through the statement of profit and loss. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of
Profit & Loss at each reporting period.

iii. Cash and bank balances
Cash and bank balances consist of:

(i) Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short
term deposits which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and have maturities of less than one year from the date of such deposits. These balances with
banks are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(ii) Other bank balances - which includes balances and deposits with banks that are restricted for withdrawal
and usage.

iv. Impairment of financial assets:

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
and unbilled revenues which are not fair valued through profit or loss.

The Company recognises life time expected credit losses for all trade receivables and unbilled revenues that do
not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly
increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised.
Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial
instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition. The Tmpairment losses and reversals are
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

v. De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. On de-recognition of a Financial Asset
(except for Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI), the difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration received is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

(b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Liabilities

Other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest
bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the
borrowings in the statement of profit and loss,

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire. The differences between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company engages in forward contracts primarily to mitigate risks arising from fluctuations in foreign
currency related to its existing financial assets and liabilities, specific commitments, and anticipated
transactions. These derivative contracts are used exclusively for hedging purposes and are not employed for
trading or speculative activities.

In its hedging strategy, the Company designates certain instruments, including derivatives and, in some cases,
non-derivative financial instruments related to foreign currency risk, as fair value hedges. For hedges involving
foreign exchange risk on commitments, the Company also applies fair value hedge accounting.

Under fair value hedge, any changes in the fair value of the designated portion of the hedging instruments that
qualify are recognized immediately in the profit or loss statement. This is done in conjunction with the
recognition of any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability attributable to the hedged risk.

Derivatives are initially recognized and measured at fair value from the date the derivative contract is entered
into. Subsequently, they are re-measured at their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

T) Investment in Joint Ventures & associates

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties have the joint control of the arrangement and have
rights to the net assets to joint arrangement. Joint control is contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement which exists only when decisions about the relevant activity require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control. Investment in joint ventures are carried at cost less accumulated impairment, if any.
Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down
immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in joint venture, the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant influence. Investment in associates are carried
at Transaction price.

U) Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly
probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for
assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights
under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from this requirement.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset (or disposal group) to
fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an
asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or
loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognised
at the date of de-recognition.

Non-current assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortised while
they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group
classified as held for sale continue to be recognised.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are
presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale
and that represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-
ordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the statement of profit
and loss.

V) Business Combinations

Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting, except for common
control transactions which are accounted using the pooling of interest method that is accounted at carrying
values. The cost of an acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets transferred, equity instruments
issued and liabilities assumed at their acquisition date i.e. the date on which control is acquired.

Goodwill arising on business combination is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the amount recognised for noncontrolling interests, and any previous interest
held, over the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired and liabilitics assumed. After initial recognition,

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually and measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses if
any.

W) Segment Reporting

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the information reported to the Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance based
on product and services.

4. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as issued from time to time. For the year ended March
31, 2025, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company.
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

T Anvestiwils - Nopcurmnt

As

Particulars Ty As at March 31, 2024
Mo of units Amount Mo of unity Ak
A, Tnvestments carried at cost
(2) Equity 1 in Subsidiaries (U d
Equily Share of 2 10/- each in FT Institutions Private Limited 9,999.00 100 9,999 00 100
Tabtech Technologies LLC,UAE 100.00 377 HELio 269
{b) Equity in Assaciate (Ung )
Equity Share of £ 10/- cach in Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited 3,34,95000 799.99
B. Investmenls carried at fair value
(2) Membership in LLP Subsidiary (U d
FABL [nternational Technologies L (Formerly known as Fablife . s =
Process Technologies LLP)
{b) Equity Investment in olher (Unquoted)
Fauity Share of T 1)/ cach in Fillpas St Private Limited 1,000,100 - 1,000 00 010
Terkal 211641 1,059.15
e e
Aggregale st of unquoted Tnvesimeis ERRLET] 1AL TS
_Aggreate amount of {myipirinent in value of investment [IN10

1) Investment in Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE of INR 22,69 takhs represents committment as of 31st March, 2024, To the extent of this commitlment, liability has been recorded in FY 2023-24. However, the
comumittment has been fulfiled in FY 2024-25 and the said liability has been settled (Refer note 27)

8 Loans - Non Current
Particulars Mm‘:‘, :' As at March 31, 2024
nsscopd L B
Loans 1o related parties (Receivable on demand) (Refer Note 47} 3,18185 381,40
Loans ta employees 27.20 221
Less: Allowance for douiitind fimns (0.07) [LUSETN)
Tuslsl 2208598 3300
Nuke: p—— —
Considered good 3,181.85 341.40
Considered sutibutnl, g bl 27.20 221
4 Other Num Curiont Financial Assets -
Particulars ,\lm:‘x:tm:s As at March 31, 2024
Secwmity dopesits (Himsessred, comidennd good) 128 (PAR )
Balance in Escrow A/c (Thermax) 1333
Deposits (With remaining maturity of mos e than 12 months) * 254.30 -
it preokest (Refer Note A1) 53 8553
Tuotal 48213 2AF5N0
= = ——
10 Income Tax
a) Tax expenses
The major components of incoine tax expense for the year ended:
Statement of profit and loss:
Teadit wr liss sextinn
Particulars bEE ] )
March 31. 26 March 31, 2024
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 1,358.00 596 00
{Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year (1.21) -
Deferred tax:
Relating ta originalion and reversal of temporary differences (4.59) (77 93)
Deferred tax iiipic) o Right ik pI8 0] 077
Tntume bax expente ropurted in the alakesunt of profit or T 137604 WA B2
OCl section
heforned tax related fo items reeagnised in OCT during the year
Particulars Asat fsat
Adarch 31, 2025 Muanch 31, 221
Nt b S imand on remeasuresients of defined beneiit plans [y L]
lln_cnmf. Hinx (hamﬁ L OC1 w (18}
Regomeillztion wl tax expimse and the acenpnling profit multy By Tondia’s duommiistic G gt for
Tarticulars LOED
March 53, 2075
Accountiog prodit befor e tax net total income Bnim
Tax un accounting profit al statutory income lax rate 131227
[March 31, 2025: 25 17%
March 31, 2024: 2517%]
(Excess) / Short pravision for tax relating o prior year (r.za)
[ncome Exempt from Tax/ltems not deductible 45.73 198
Deferred lax on other adjustments
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary diferences 1925 (37.18)
At the effective income tax rate 1,376.04 R58 82

[March 31, 2025: 26 39%
Mo b 30 3024 3od |

Tax expeaie reportell in e Statiment of grdfit or los 1.377.5

:




Fablech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fablech Technologies Privale Linited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financlal Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless olherwisce staled)

) Phfervied tas

Particulars As at As al Mareh 31, 2024
Mareh 31, 2075

Treevend dnx linbilities
Difference between carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment (757.84) (69.18)
L3 e waluations of finanesil a=<cls and financial lihiliies (928, (LRI
Gross defurred iabilitien Tb7.12) {7i.20)
Deferred tax nssels
On account of provision for gratuily & leave encashment 4114 w2
On account of impairment of financial assels 4686 10091
On account of lease liabilities 73053 6597
On account of security deposit 2730 435
On account of Irade payable 56.11 822
On account of carting amounts of properly, plant and equipment s 149
Uk diecowed nf other adjusfeunts 14400 -
Girowa diforrod Lix aniets NbA3 TH.HS
Nel deferiva ax aviits 1972 16345

Reoneiliation of deférred Lax Naliilitien / (deferred tax assets) (net):

Particulars Lum:‘z:::m As at March 31, 2024

Balance at the beginning of the year 16445 127,18
Tax income/ (expense) during the year recognised in profit o loss (1925 37.18
o) during the year reovggrsed in OC] 452 019

i 148,73 16445

The Company offsets Lax assels and liabilities if and only if it has a lugally enforceable right o set off current tax assels and current (ax liabilities and the deferred lax assots and deferred 1ax Jiabilitics relate o
income taxes levied by the same tax authorily

11 nventonies

Particulars S e AsatMarch 31,2024
Atlower uf cost wind web pealizable valug
Stock in Trade 579.97 684 66
Good i Frandl 1.019.20 954 61
Tutal 15097 1534827
Ml « Thicre b b atount wakten doven rom e Inveatory dordig the vear,
12 I - Current
Particulars M.l“:;;:ms As at March 31, 2024
Tivwestments in Mutual Funds {Quaoted) wwannred at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FV TPLE:
- Mutual Fund (Debt Fryl)* 59075 2,99 99
Mutual Fund (Fquity Fund) 509
AIF Fund - Calegory If 37.94
= Wbl Bl (Gl Fuam AR S
Total 64156 2ir1.59
Aggregate smmunt of guited fnvisimenty [T FIEE
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 64256 2,099.99
myl: amuunt of frgabiment in value if Iwes et > =

W Nfubuad ol do FIFHAC Liltesd St

e Tl = Boggualar (G0 IR af R 8379 akbe aro murked e flea G Cashy Crestit Fagility usnied [y WG Banb (i fer Note 25)

13 Tiade recvivable

Partieulais Mm:, :;' gy AsatMarch 31,2024
Unasrurmey!
Considered good (including retention money) 12,495.46 9,790 84
Lo ¢t ATl arw'e for bad and daubilul daliu (16922 [(HELHS)
Lital l?,l!.ﬂ U AN7M
Further classified as:
Receivable from related parties (Refer note 47) 2,839.22 2,666 20
Receivable irom others 960624 A PR
Tptal ]._1&6_ [ELTEY]

T Cirngsang applies i expected ereadit boss ("ECLT) sl G sveasdronmemt 1o nesognibivn of lipsibrmest s on teale reestvables. Bor fhis pirpariey Hir Comnpang follwes n “uimplified approads” fi
the: teadfe peveivable Tadines. As g pirctioal wapediind, b Clrmpany uses o progiabm matels b detormine Inpatemend Boss allimvape oa pertiidio of it b le
W b Bttty sbapived default rtes over the cxpoctiad e of the e recclvabdes amd i adjosted for forward looking estimates. Tarthir, need for incremivital

cotinldering Tl looking tforntion based o B Timane bl health of 5 costomerif oy silable, lksgeativam fadisputes ok

o) Apeing of lrade recelvabiles as st Marh 31, 2005

Particulars/ Period Less Than 6 Manths 6 Months to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Undisputed Trinde receivables - ademed good AI2s 1.922.89 75135 106823 [IEN [EXTET
Undisputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in
credit risk = . - = . -
Undispuled Trade receivables - credit impaired . . . - . -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good . 5 . . . =
Disputed Trade i - which have signil increase in eredit
risk - - - - ‘ -
Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - ® - - . =
Uinbilled durs . - - . = .
Tatal ?,ll_li 1,922 &% 75135 1,0165.23 LAMLS m

n
UTT% &
X —_— "



Eabitech Véehnalagies Limilad {Fatimerly hnavwn as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Nutew furming paet of the Standalone Financlal Slatements as at March 31, 2025
{ ATt i ENT Bk wislens otherwise sfatnd)

Apgeing of trade receivables as at March 31,2024

Particulars/ Period Less Than 6 Months 6 Months to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Undisputed Tiade receivables - considered good B.5R7 376.17 40231 [N 2,19518 9,790.83
Undisputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in
credit risk = "
Undisputed Trade receivables - credit impais ed 2 -
Dispuled Trade receivables - considered good - -
Disputed Trade reccivables - which have significant increase in
credit risk -
Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - N -
Unbilled dues . . . = - -
Tutal 5,_5_@?3‘} 37617 Az I,E.‘I_I!'I !.]£ L} 5 FU0LEY
b) Lisks allmwances an il March 31, 2125
P Pelod Less than 6 munths 6 monthe - 1 year >3 years Toal
Lindisputed - comidered grod fEEET] 1LYz 89 142015 AT
Fxpectod Liss rate (%) 025% 2.50% Iax 145%
By Cirectil Loasss TR3 48,05 ARas 16922
Camying amimnt Trade receivablss (et of impairments) 7.314.46 187888 137169 1232624
Fivs wllowanced an ab Mareh 31, 2024
Particuliry Meriod leas than fovtlis & miinths - 1 year 1 -3 yoarn 2-3 yeirs >3 years Turlal
Uindlspativad - Goimithered wwi REqT i A7b AT 423l 1230119 219518 WIEILRY
Fxpreted Lovia rate (1) 025% 170% bri 847% IETES 391%
|'|Ertu|} Crediy Losses 1L 6.72 3151 1.7 22018 ARLRS
Camying avunt Trade receivables fnet of impairmenis) 5,570 64,45 37050 1,125,021 1, S04, (R 9, 40798
14 _Cash and cash equivalvnin
Asat

Particulars

Balances wilh hankes
In current accounts

As at March 31, 2024

March 31, 2025

34088 2,597.79
Fixed deposits with Original maturity of less than 3 months * 38,78 21515
Cash on hand 286 Layd
Tubal 36252 3,635 58
15 Manli balinces other than Cash and cash equivalon
Pasticulars Mm:' s AvatMarch 31, 2024
I chepwesid socastiths vyith original moturity of moee B ) noniks e e e 12 miniie’ 195955
Tidal 195935
—_— ===
* Classification of depunila
Particulars AL As at March 31, 2024
March 31, 2035 ’
Fraal Diepeaitis with Opiginal malurity of hess Uhan 3 monthy, 35.78 21515
Fixed Depnsit (with Original malurity of more than % ity but less than 12 months) 1,959.25 1,715 46
Fixed Deposits (With remaining maturity of more i 12 tionths) 25430 =
Amount marked as lien 1,768 00 735,56
Froe amount 48433 1,195 05
16 Loans - Current
Particulars Ms:tzus As at March 31, 2024
Hnrecuned March 3, 205
Loans to employees 2920 14834
Loan (o others 1307 1343
Less: Alliswnen i doubtful loans [16.96) [LERTY
JYatal FrRT 193,67
Matet L
Considered good 13.07 1343
Crvsnibinil donbafuil, prosdided .20 A3
17 thier Current Finaneial Avset
Particulars M“:’;:‘m As at March 31, 2024
Thalpndw with govrmment autbontics 2710.08
Export benefits and entitlements 606,66
Security Depasits (Unsecured, considered good) +* 126.62 883
Interest accrued on bank deposits 037
Forward contract receivable 054
Others !Itrlmlm wrmenl of Fxpenses recotvaldi) (Haofee Mot 47] EAYA) 3383
Tutal Y 2500650
=

Pty shoposit bnclide mosgin money et ammotinting 10 s 17,26 T b (Y 200435} el R 243 Lakh {1 203520

18 Cither Curvont anssts

t
Particulass e As at March 31, 2024
Advanee for gads gl worchoss
w related parties (Refer Note 47) 610.61 545 12
to othery 906.28 78512
Propund Experpes BRTT 5620
Total 1,775.66 [REETS
19 Non-currand Awvets clasuified as held For sale
Asa
Particulars 31, 2z As at March 31, 2024
No of units Attinnt Mo ol wmits At
L:]\I‘Il:iium ol £ Y- each in TEA Trses Fguipimenn Pyt Ld. (Refer 2.23,440 00 166.60 456,000 00 24000
Muibe 52
Tolal 223,140.00 166,40 1,56, 000,11 00




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalene Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
{Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

20 Equity share capital

Particulars Mmﬁ:.tmzs As at March 31, 2024
Mo of shares Amount No of shares Amvunt
a) Authorized Share Capital
Equity Shares of INR 10 each 4,50,00,000 4,500.00 4,50,00,000 4,500.00
b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
Eyuily Shares ul INR 10 eacly, fully paid up - 3,23,92,239 3,239.22 29,44,749 294 .47
Total 3,23,92,239 3,239.22 29,44,749 294.47
€] Re i of ber of equity shares and { nutstanding
Asar p
Mareh 31, 2025 JAs ab March 31, 2034
Particulars No of shares A Mo of shares Amouni
At the beginning vl the year 1944749 2447 27,85,895 278 59
Add: Preferential Issue of shares - 1,58,854 1589
Al B fesue of shares LMA7 A90 204475
Oubstanding at the end uf the year 3,29,92.239 321022 29,414,739 20447

d) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each sharcholder is entitled to one vote per share held. The Company declares and pays
dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend, if proposed, by the Board of Directors will be subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except
in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enlitied to receive remaining assels of the Company, after distribution
of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggrepate shares in the Company

As at
Name of the sharcholder March 31, 2025 e
No of shares % Mo of shares Y
Mr. Aasif Khan 184,586,779 5598 16,77,889 Shuss,
M Aarif Khan 45,70,500 1411% 4,15,500 14.11%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 38,08,761 11.76% 346,251 11.76%
hIrs. Manisha Anavkar 38,08,772 11.76% 3,46,252 11.76%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above
sharcholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

f) Details of Shares held by promoters
As al March 31, 2035

Nuo. of shares at

N Change during  No. of shares at % Change durin,
Promoter name the begiénmg of ufym A Jene % of total shares m‘y‘w e

Eaquity shares of Re10 each fully paid up

rueigter

Mr. Aasif Khan 16,77,889 1,67,78,890 1,84,56,779 56.98% 1000.00%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 41,55,000 45,70,500 14.11% 1000.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3,46,251 34,62,510 38,08,761 11.76% 1000.00%
Mrx. Manisha Anavkar 346252 34,62,520 36,08,772 TL76% 100000
Total TASER 27558920 500644812 94,610 A000.00%

As at March 31, 2024

MNayof shives at

Change during - N of shares at S e duting

Promoter natme thie he:L;::an of i ytikr Kheend of yes i al total nharves thig iy
Fquity shares of Re.A0 each fully paid up
Promoter
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,61,999 15,890 16,77,889 56.98% 096%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 - 4,15,500 1411% 0.00%
Mr Hemant Anavkar 3,46,251 . 3,46,251 11.76% 0.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkai 3,46,250 2 3,46,252 11.76% 0.00%
Total 27,70,000 15,892 27,85,892 94.61%

Aggregate number of bonus shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date
g

Asat
Mareh 212095 As at March 31, 2024 )
Particulars No of shares No of shares
Equity shares aflotted as fully paid bonus shares by capitalisation of reserves 2,9447,490 Nil
Equity shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contracts for consideration other than cash Nil Nil
Eauitv shares bought back by the companv Nil Nil
Outstanding at the end of the vear 2,94.474% -

* ! .. .\.
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standat Fi ial S as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

21 Other equily

Asat Asat

Particulars "
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment

Opening balance 294475

Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - 2,944.75
Less: Bonus alloted . (2,944.75)

Closing balance - 2,944.75
ii) Securities Premium

Opening balance -
Add: Premium received on shares issued during the year - 1,55359

I Caplitalisation of reserves against issuc of bonus shares (1,553.59)
Closing balance -

iii) Capital Reserve

Opening balance 1.00 100

: Changes during the vear = =
g balance 1.00 100

iv) Retained Earnings

Opening balance 9,188.79 7,957 80
Add: Net Profit/ (Net Joss) for the current period 3,83757 2,62215
Less: Dividend distributed (485.95) -
Lo Capilalisatiun of reserves apinins! issue of bonus shares . A1 16)
Closing balance 12.540.41 9, 1H8.79
v) Other Comprehensive Income

pening balance (13.25) (1267)
Addel: Other Camprehensive Income (i of taves) (13.42) (1L58)
Closing bal - {26.67) (13.35)
Total . — 1251474 1212139

Definition for Other Equity

i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment: Reserve balance kept aside, to be adjusted against bonus shares issued pending allotment However, in the FY 2024-25 the bonus is
alloted on 3rd April, 2024

ii) Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013

iii) Capital Reserve: The excess of fair value of net assets acquired over consideration paid in a common control transaction is recognised as capital reserve.

iv) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings represent the amount that can be distributed as dividend considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. During the year,
Special dividends of Rs. 1.50 per share are distributed to the equity shareholders by the Company.

v) Other Comprehensive Income: Other comprehensive income comprises items of income and expense (including reclassification adjustments) that are not recognised in profit or
loss as required or permitted by Ind AS,

L
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22 Borrowings - Non-Current

Pasticul As at As at March
articulars March 31, 2025 31,2024
Secured: - N
-from Banks 20t 2688
Tulal L 268

1) Secured limar Gronm Banks aned 0 heis

Particulars Fffective Interest rate Security details Repayment terms

Term Loan for Vehicle Interest ranging between 8 00%  Secured by hypothecation of Repayable in 36 or 60 monthly
t0 10.95% vehicles acquired under said equal instalments

o loamnes.

23 Lease Liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Non-current Current Man-current Current
At amortized cost
Lease Liability (Hefer note -I‘."]” 2,785 25474 (R R L4 47
Total 264785 25474 117.66 14447
24 Provisions
N As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars
Non-current Current ent
Proviston for employee benedits
Provision for gratuity (Partially funded) (Refer note 43) 0.00 6622 889
Pravision for cpmpsensateid absences 78.58 18.63 65.85
Total 78.56 8485 7474

25 Borrowings - Current

As at As at March
March 31, 2025 31, 2024

Particulars

Current maturities of long-term borrowings - Term loans {or vehicles (secured)

- from Banks 29.65 1343
- from others - 74 3t
Repayable on demand - from banks (secured):
Cash creditand packing credin 3.H171 729.81
Total 3,271.36 B17.55

Facility I Outstanding Cash Credit facility of INR 380.56 lakhs and Packing Credit facility of Rs. 1,550 lakhs for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech

Technologies Private Limited)

Sanction Limit FY 2024-25: 2,000 lakhs, FY 2023-24: 2,000 lakhs

Sccurity details a) First pari passu charge on entire current assets including stock and receivables (present & future)
along with "Bank 11"
b) First charge on movable fixed assets of the company both present & future excluding vehicle &
other than movable fixed assets exclusively charged to "Bank I1",
) Common collateral for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly knosn as Fabtech Technologies
Private Limited), Fabtech Technologies Clcanrooms Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech
Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited) and Fabsafe Technalogies Trivate Limited by way of
exlusive charge on unit no. 1, 2, 3 plot no. 190/191, GIDC, Umbergaon, Gujarat, 396171 and office
premises located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki Centre, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai
in the name of Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP
d) Negative lien on the land at Khalapur, Raigad
c) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan; and
f) Corporate guarantees of Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as
Fabtech Technologies International Limited) and Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP (to the extend of
value of the property)

Facility II: The Facility has been closed during FY 2023-24, hence there is no Outstanding balance as at the year end for Fabtech Technologics Limited (Formerly known as
Fabtech Tuechnologics Private Limited)

Facility 11} The Mew Facility has beon taken during FY 2024-35, thete Is Outstanding cash eredit facilily of Ra 19950 Lakhs and Packlng credil foclity wf Ra 67211 Lakhs as al the

year end for Fabtech Technologies Dimited (Formerly koown as Fabteeh Technologles Private Livitad)
Sanetion Limil Fhe vew facility by bieen tabep during By 2020-25 < 1000 Lakdhs
Security details a) First pari passu charge on the entire present and future current assets of the compauny along with

the Bank I,
b) Personal guarantees of Mr., Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan; and
¢) Lien on Fixed Deposits (50% of Rs. 10 00 crs)

Facility 1V: The New Facility has been taken during FY 2024-25, there is Outstanding cash credit facility of Rs.439 54 Lakhs as at the year end for Fabtech Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Sanction Limit The new facility has been taken during FY 2024-25 - 1000 Lakhs

Security details a) Loan against Securities of 483.79 lakhs in Mutual Fund (Debt Fund) - HDFC Ultra Short Fund -
Hegular (Growth) (Refor Note 12}
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26 Trade Payables

Particulars Asat As at March
March 31,2025 31,2024

Total outstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small entermises T 1,606.17 1,175.79
Tetal putstanding dies of coeditoss other than micro entorpiises and small enterprises 583046 455378
Jutal 7436.63 5,729.57
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule (Outstanding for Following periods from the due date of payment)
As at March 31, 2025

Particutars Lessthanl ) Years  23Yeas  Vorcthand Total

Year Years

- MEME 1LA24 A7 16300 4006 1464 1,606,17

- Others 4,317.26 417.02 106.07 990.11 5,830.46

- Disputed dues - MSME - . - -

- Dsputed dues - Others - - - - -
Tatal 574173 SHO.02 11013 1,004.75 7A36,63
As at March 31, 2024

Particulars esgti 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mpzeltants Total
Year Years
Undisputed trade payables

- Micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,106.85 1194 324 5376 117579

- Others 3,908.70 187.39 337.07 120,62 4,553.80

- Disputed dues - MSME . - . . .

[hsputed duces - Others -
Total 5,01555 19434 sz 17434 5,729.59

The information as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such patties have been identified on the

basis of information available with the Company and relicd upon by Auditors, is as follows:-

Particular As at As at March
b March 31,2025 31,2024
a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplicr as at the end of the accounting year 1,584.65 1,14518
b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid Lo any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 2152 30.60
¢) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the Nil Nil
appointed day
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the year Nil 8.50
€) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 2152 3060
f) The amount of further interest duc and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the 21.52 30.60
interest dues as above are actually paid
Refer note 47 for trade payables to related partics
27 O
Particulars As at As at March
) March 31,2025 31,2024
Employee liabililics 10.65 83.64
Payment to be made towards investment in subsidiary (Refer note 7) - 22.69
Interest accrued but not due - 0.70
Total 10.65 107.04
2B Other current liabilities
Particulars Asat As at March
March 31, 2025 3, 200
Adyanee from Customers 3 BA52R8 517365
Statutory due payabile st Loy
Tuotal 3,93630 5,233,331
B
29 Current tax liabilities (net)
Particulars Asat As at March
March 31, 2025 31,2024
Prowvision for Income Tases [Net of Advance tax] 45243 w2A6
Total 48243 9246




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

30 Revenue from Operations

Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2022
Sale of products 22,661.38 20,393.22
Sale of services
Installation, comrissioning and Consulting services 560.00 1,929 24
Other Operating Revenues
Expirt incentives 42097 180.13
Talal 23,64235 22511259
Analysis of revenues by segiimenis:
Trading of pharmaceutical and surgrical products 23,642.35 22 50259
Revenue baved on Geography
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Domestic 316019 2,991.81
Export
Saudi Arabia 8,790.39 6,914.79
UAE 5,659.60
Kenya 1,289 27 3,674.6Y
Traq 1,202.48 2,64242
Algeria 889.00 4,467 56
Egypt 161.64 348,55
Rest ol the world 2ARY.TR 1AB2TH
Total 25,642.35 22,502.59
Revenue based on timing of recognition
Tracing of pharmacentical and surgical products. ,64235 2LH59
Total 13,642.35 22.502.59
Other income
Pacticulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
liflerest Income on
Interest income on Bank depusits 140.45 1188
Interest income on Secuvity Deposit 1114 9.96
Other interest income 207.74 65 56
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss) 269.80 164.05
Net gain arising on financial assets designated as FVTPL 160.89 26 67
Reversal of provision of doubtful debts and advances 213.63 42 80
Reversal of provision for Interest payment to MSME 9.08 2758
Liabilitics no longer required written back 7.97
Reversal of Provision for Employee loan 1.08
Profit on disposal of fixed asset (net) 031
Interest income on Loan to employees 0.50 171
Miscellancous income 014 198
Total 102273 45218
Purchase of Stock-in-trade
Particalars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Turchasie vl Stock-in-rade 12,996.84 12,i15.34
Total 12,956.84 12,018.34
Changes in i fes of stock-in-trad
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inventories at the beginning of the year
-Stock in Trade (Including Goods in Transit) 1,639.27 1,723 53
1,639.27 1,723.53
Less: Inventories at the end of the year
-Stock in Trade (Including Goods in Transit) 1,59917 1,639.27
1,509.17 1,630.27
Net deergasef [inciease) 40.09 B1.26
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Employes binefit

Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024
Haliries, wages anil bonus 227213 180065
Comtedbutlon to provident lumd amd other funds 5763 5000
Stall welfane expenses o0.19 4
Gritnity expenas (Refer e 43) 2409 28 8k
Lewve Cltigatlons (Refer note 43) 832 17,34
Total 244236 1,947.22
Finance conts
3 For the Year ended  For the Year ended
Facticulare March 31,205 March 31, 2024
Interest expense on
Borrowings 12750 162.61
Processing and committment charges 37.61 12.80
Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities 2922 11.09
Interest on delay in payinent of fises .85 035
Taolal 155.18 186.85
Drepreciation and amotization expense
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation (Refer note 5) 208.19 199.77
Arivetidation (Reler note b) 1019 588
Tuotal 21838 205.65
Other expenses
Particulars Tor the Year ended  For the Year endud
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Busines Promotion and Advertising 133641 1,48417
Project erection and commissioning expenses 1,850.67 147319
Travelling and Conveyance expenses 696.48 58316
Freight and forwarding 785.34 549 37
Legal and professional charges 385.14 502.09
Bank Charges 93.32 93.70
Rates and taxes 111.96 8743
Communication expenses 4.29 3910
Corporate Sacial Responsibility Expenses (Refer note 39) 67.85 35.00
Repairs and maintenance 3231 3451
Rent 33.28 2527
Insurance 27.00 2442
Auditor's remuneration (Refer note below) 9.14 1647
Power and fuel 1877 1556
Donation {Other than CSR) 21.93 1212
Bad Debts written-off - 747
Share of Loss in Investment in FABL International Technologics LLP 171.71 8.09
Advance to Vendor Written Back 135
Corporate Gurantee Expenses 42.75
Premium on forward contracts 15.65 2121
Subscription Expenses 847 627
Miscellanewus exponses 2.60 1288
Tutal Other expenses 5,756.42 503199
Note : The following is the break-up of Auditors remuneration (-liisive of taxes)
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 20124
Certification and tax comsyltaney 364 w7
Statutory audit 3.30 330
Tax audit 1.20 130
Csl Audit 1.00 1.00
Tolal 914 1647
Exceptional Items
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit o sales of Unlisted shares 219780 -

Tutal

2,197.80
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Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 a CSR commiittee has been formed by the Company. The funds were utilised throughout the period on the activities
which are specified in Sehedule VI of the Act. The utilisation is done by way of direct contribution towards aforesaid activities.

MHselosures in relation lo corpordbe social responstbility expenditune

Particulars fat iy
March 31, 2025 March 11, 2024
(i) Amount spent iyring the year
- Various welfare for needy and poor people, poor child education and medical cause and conservation of 67.85 35.00
natural resources
Total 67.85 35.00
() Amount required to be spent by the Company as per Section 135 of the Act 59,32 44 86
(1) Petadls of CSR expendilure under Section 135(5) of the Act
7 As at Asat
Lasticulass March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance shortfall / {excess) spent as at beginning of the year 7.85 (2.01)
Amount required to be spent during the year 59.32 44 .86
Amount spent during the year (60.00) (35.00)
Balance shortfall of the pervious year spent during the year (7.85)
Balance of shortfall/ (excess) as at the end of the year (0.68) 7.85
Earnings per share
Thiee fublowing able veflecks profitand shiares daty used i the computation of basic and dilated earmings per share.
. As at As at
Earticulars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
a) Prodid aftes tax
Profit attributable to ordinary sharcholders - for basic and diluted EPS 3,837.57 2,62215
Nos Nos
b) Weighted average number of Ordinary Shaves for basic and diluted 3,23,92,239 3,22,72,013
¢) Nominal value of ordinary shares (INR) 10.00 10.00
d) Basic earnings per ordinary share (INR) 11.85 813
¢) Diluted carnings per ordinary share (INR) 11.85 R13

Note:

The company has issued 2,94,47,490 bonus sharcs in the ratio of 10:1 during FY 2023-24 and allotment processed on April 03,2024 Aforesaid, weighted average

number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted EPS are adjusted for the bonus share in accordance with Ind AS 33

Contingent Liability

Contingencies:

In the ardinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties, The Company assesses such claims and assertions and monitors the
legal environment on an ongoing basis with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary. The Company records a liability for any claims where a
potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements if material. For potential losses that are considered
possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable

The following are the description of claims and assertions where a potential loss is possible, but not probable

Particular Asat Asat
el March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as dibt *

(The outflow, if any, shall be paid along with interest) 8553 8553
b) Corporate guarantee given by the company in respect of working capital limits sanctioned by Axis Bank to:

i) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited) L0000 1.006,00
ii) Fabsafe Technologies Private Limted 600.00 600.00
c) Perfarmance guarantee given for execution of turnkey project contracts 1,570.67 2,069 55
Total 325620 3,755,008

* The company withheld a liability owed to M/s. Clean Coats Pvt. Ltd. ("vendor”) due to unsatisfactory work quality, which resulted in a dispute The vendor disputed
the withholding and filed a complaint with the MSME Facilitation Council, Thane. The Council issued an order on September 29, 2017, directing the company to pay
INR 32.03 lakhs along with other claims.

Subsequently, the company contested the order by filing a suit in the Bombay City Civil Court, Dindoshi, on February 9, 2018 Concurrently, the vendor approached
the Bombay High Court for enforcement of the MSME Facilitation Council's order. The Bombay High Court instructed the company to deposit INR #5,53 lakhs
(including interest) with the court. Subsequently deposited amount was withdrawn by the vendor

However, following an Order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, Fabtech Technologies International Ltd. (Demerged Company) filed an Arbitration Application,
appointing legal representation. This application is anticipated to be listed and presents a favorable chance for the deposited funds to be refunded

The management expresses confidence in resolving the matter in its favor and therefore, no provision has been recorded in the company's books,

Segment Reporting

Inaccordance with Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments”, segment information has been given in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and therefore, no separate
disclosure on segment information is given in these standalone financial statements
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43 Employee Benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plan

The: Company mokes contiibutions, determined as o specilled percentage of employee salarics, in respect of qualifving empliyees lowards Provident Funid and
Pension Fusd, which is o defiviesd contritiution plan, The company has no obligations other (han o make the specified contributions, The conteibutions afe clarged to
the Statemint of Proflt and Loss as they acerie, The onty amounts included in the balonce sheet are those relating to the prior muontls contribition that are not due to
b praid wntil the end of reporting prertod. The amuount recognised as an expense lowards contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund for the year aggregated to:

PNR 57,63 lakhs March 31, 2025
INR 50.00 lakhs March 31, 2024

ii) Defined Benefit Plan
Description of Plans

Retirement Benefit Plans of the Company include Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Gratuity & Pension

The Cormpany has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined bonefit retirement plan covering o

cinployves at retivement, death while n smplsyment or an termination of employ

ligible emplogees. The plan provides for o lumpsam payment to vested
b ofan amount cquivalen o 15 davs salary payahle for sach completed year of

service, subject oo payment celling of INR 20 Lakls, Vesting peeurs upon cnmpletion of fivee vears of servlie, Hiwever, the completion of yesting petjod s nnt
applicable in e cime where terminalion of employment is due oo death or permanent. disability. Linbilities with rogard 1o the Gratuity: Plan are determined by

actisarful valuation vn the feporting date.

The disclosure in respect of the defined Gratuity Plan are given below:

A. Balance Shest
Particulars HNat Ayat
March 31, 2125 March 31, 2024
Present valiw of benefit nbligation 213.24 177.88
Fair value vl sl assels (147.02) (101210
(Assel) / Taabiility rocopnived h6.22 ThA7
B. Change in benefit abligation
Particulars A=a g
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Asat the beginning of the year 177 48 16,28
Current service cost 18.60 1772
Interest Cost/ (Income) 12.08 172
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligatlin - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions -
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from chianges in financial assumptions 7.62 433
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from exprrience 11.10 (0.61)
(Benefits paid by employer) - (2.07)
{Henefils paid (ram the Fud) (14.04) (949
As at the end of the year 213.24 177.54
L. Change in fair value of plan assets
Particulars et (e
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
As at the beginning of thy year 101.70 707
Interest Income 6.59 057
Contributions by the Employer 51.98 100.00
(Benefits Paid from the Fund) (14.04) (9.49)
Return i Plan Assets, Frctuding Interest Tncome 0.78 295
Ak atthe end of the year 147.02 101.70
D. Statement of IPrufit and Loss
Particulars Axat Adil
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employee Bernefits Fypernse:
Current service cost 18.60 1772
Net Interest cost/ fincnme) 549 1114
Tolal amount recognised in Stat af 'rofit & Loss 24.09 28.Hb
R ement uf the net defined benefit liability:
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net finance income/(cost) (0.78) (2.95)
Actuarial gains/ (losses) arising from changes in financial assumptions 7.62 433
Experivnee gaitis/{losues) 1110 (0.1}
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Tncome 17.94 0.77

E. Assumptions

With the objective of prescnting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans at their fair value on the balance sheet, assumnptions under Ind AS 19

arc set by reference to ket conditions at the valuation date
Ahe significant netuarial assumptions were as follis:

Particulars As at At
March 31, 2025 Mirch 31, 2024
Financinl Assimiptions:
Expected rate of return on plan assets 6.78% 7.21%
Discount rate 6.78% 7.21%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%
Mortality Rale: Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 Mortality 2012-14
(Urban) {Urban)

Employee turnover For service 4 years and  For service 4 years and
below 20.00% p.a. For  below 20.00% p,a. For
service 5 years and service 5 years and
above 2.00% p.a. above 2.00% p.a,

& &
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F. Sensitivity
The sensitivity of the overall plan Habilities to changes in the wielglted koy assumptions are:

Tmpact on defined benefit abligation

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
efined Benefit Obligation on Current Assurmplions 213.24 177 88
Change in assumption
Discount rate
Increase by 1% (16.97) (14.13)
Decrease by 1% 19.87 1655
Salary escalation rate
Increase by 1% 15.57 1299
Deciease by 1% (14.86) (13.31)
Employee Turnover
Increase by 1% 1.35 186
Decrease by 1% (1.56) (2.11)

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, whilg
holding all other assumptions constant

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the Defined Benefit Obligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated,

Furthermare, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation has been caleulated using the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the Defined Benefit Obligation as recognised in the balance sheet. There
was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years

G. The defined benefit obligations shall matare after year end as follows:

. Axat As al
Expected payment for the fulure years March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Within the next 12 months 36.62 Fho
Between | and 2 years 715 589
Between 2 and 3 years . 7.61 640
Between 3 and 4 years 16.28 683
Between 4 and 5 years 41.04 1420
Between 6 and 10 years 36.92 57 66
11 year and thereafter 302.41 271.27

H. Investment details of plan assets

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (partly funded). The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employees, which requires
contributions to be made to a separately administered fund i.e Life Insurance Corporation of India. The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of
Trustees, The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy.

I. Notes

Gratuity is payable as per entity's scheme as detailed in the report.

Actuarial gains/losses are recognized in the period of occutrence under Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)

All above reported figures of OCI are gross of taxation

Salary escalation & attrition rate are considered as advised by the entity; they appear to be in line with the industry practice considering promotion and demand &
supply of the employees

Maturity Analysis of Benefit Payments is undiscounted cashflows considering future salary, attrition & death in respective year for members as mentioned above
Average Expected Future Service represents Estimated Term of Post - Employment Benefit Obligation

Weighted Average Duration of the Defined Benefit Obligation is the weighted average of cash flow timing, where weights are derived from the present value of each
cash flow to the total present value,

Any benefit payment and contribution to plan assets is considered to occur end of the year to depict liability and fund movement in the disclosures

Value of asset provided by the entity is not audited by us and the same is considered as unaudited fair value of plan asset as on the reporting date.

In absence of specific communication as regards contribution by the entity, Expected Contribution in the Next Year is considered as the sum of net liability / assets at

the end of the current year and current service cost for next year, subject to maximum allowable contribution to the Plan Assets over the next year as per the lncome
Tax Rules.

J. Qualitative Disclosures

Para 139 {a) Characteristics of defined benefit plan
The entity has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employees, which requires
contributions to be made to a separately administered fund.

The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees arc responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the
definition of the investment strategy

FRN - Vo
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as at March 31, 2025

Para 139 (b) KRisks associated with detined benetit plan

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and entity is exposed to the Following Risks:

[nterest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the

discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the asscts depending on the duration of asset

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the

members more than assumed level will increase the plan’s liability

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at the end
of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively

balanced mix of investments in govermment securities, and other debt instruments

Asset Liabilily Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this

gencrally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity risk

Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company and a default will wipe out all the assets, Although
probability of this is very low as insurance companies have to follow stringent regulatory guidelines which mitigate risk.

Para 139 () Characteristics of defined benefit plans

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements,

Para 147 (a)

A separate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as guided by rule 103 of Income Tax Rules, 1962,

iii) Other Long Term Benefit Plan

The following table sets out the non funded status of the Privilege Leave benefits and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements.

A, Change in Prosent Value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars At Agat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Prasent vialue of obiligation at the beglnning of the year 8020 8373
Current service cost 16.81 1302
Interest Cost/ (Income) 5.78 628
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from changes in financial assumptions 3.10 186
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising froin experience adjustments 262 (7.20)
(Hevefits paid by compriyer) {11:29) (17.50)
As al the end af the year w2 81120
B, Halance Sheet

Particulars At Anat

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present value af plan Unfunded Obligations 7o K0
Fair value of plan acseis =
(Asset) / Liability recognised 97.22 80.20
C. Statement of Profit and Loss
@ Asat Asat

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current service cost 16.81 1507
Interest cost/ (income) 5.78 628
Acturinl luss/ (zain) 5.72 (5.34)
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profil & Loks 2832 13.97

__.=-)
e
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D. Assumnptions
The significant actuarial assumptions wete as follows;

: Asat Asat
Farticulars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Demagreaphical Assumplinns:
Mortality Rate: Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 Mortality 2012-14
{Urban) (Uirban)
Attrition Rate: For service 4 years and  For service 4 years and
below 20,00% p.a. below 20.00% p.a
For service 5 yearsand  For service 5 years and
abiove 200% vy, abuwvee 20 o
Retiremant Ape: 58 years 58 years
While i service Enciashiment Rate: 5.00% of the Leave 5.00% of the Leave
balance (for the next balance (for the next
yisar). year),
Financial Assumptions:
Salaty Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%
6.78% 7.21%
(Indicative G Sec (Indicative G Sec
referenced on referenced on
Discount rate 28-03-2025) 28-03-2024)
E. Sensilivity
Wl senaitivity of the overall plan labilities to changes i e widghtod key assumptions are
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Delta Effect of #1.00'% Change in Rate of Digcounting (B.52) ()
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting 8.08 711
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 8.06 713
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (7.03) (6.21)
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 0.50 0.70
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (0,56) (0.78)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period
and may not be representative of the actual change It is based on a change in the key assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the
sensitivity to the assumption, the same method used to calculate the lability recognised in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions
used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the previous period

F. Notes

Privilege Leave is payable as per entity's scheme as detailed in the report,

Actuarial Gains/ Losses are accounted for in the period of occurrence in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

Salary escalation & attrition rate are considered as advised by the entity; they appear to be in line with the industry practice considering promotion and demand &
supply of the employees

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements,

Any benefit payment and contribution to plan assets is considered to occur end of the year to depict liability and fund movement in the disclosuies,

Capital Management

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long term and short term goals of the Company. The
Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long term and short term strategic investinent and expansion
plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations and long term and short term bank borrowings on need basis, if any. The Company
monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio ie net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. Net debt
includes interest bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents

Particulars Anat Asjad
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Tutal equity 15,753.96 1241576
Net debt (Total borrowings including current maturitics less cash & cash equivalents and Other bank balances) 983.03 (3,696.91)
Total capital (Borrowings and Equity) 16,737.00 8,718.86
Gearing ratio 6% -42%
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45 Financial Instruments

This scction gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial instruments

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class
of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2 & 3 - Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

a) Category-wise classification of Financial instruments
he carryivg valing and faiv values of financial instroments by class are as foflmws:
. As at As at
. . — Maareh 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Fimaneial assets measurned al et
Investment 824.76 2369
Loans 3,434 30 487 27
Cash and cash equivalents 38252 2,825.88
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 1,959.25 1,71546
Trade receivables 12,326.24 9,407 99
Other firmancial ansels 3 OMLIN 231001
34 1717620
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial [iabilities measured at cost
Lease Liabilities 2,902.59
Borrowings 3,324.80
Trade payables 7,436.63
Other Frzamcial Liabijlity 1065

13,674.67

CA

) Fair value measurements

The fair value of financial instruments as 1eferred to in note above have been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements)

The categories used are as follows:

a) Level 1: Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This category consists of
investment in quoted equity shares

b) Level 2: Directly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilitics, measured using inputs other than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are obscrvables for the asset or liability, cither
directly (i.e, as prices) or indirectly (i.e,, derived from prices). This level of hierarchy includes Company’s derivative contracts

¢) Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole

or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable cunent market transactions in the same instrument noi they are based on
available market data

For assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as at Balance Sheet date, the classification of fair value caleulations by category is summarized below:

Fair value through profit or lss

Farticglars Level1 Level2 Level3
A= at March 31, 2025
Financial Asscts
Investments 642.56 - 1,293.65
Security Deposils 25558
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liability 2,902.59
As at March 31, 2024
Financial Assets
Tnvestments 2,099.99 - 1,465.46
Security Deposits - . 162.81
Financial Liabilitics
Tease [ = 26213

i) The Company has asscssed that cash and bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables, and other financial assets and liabilitics approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the
shart-term maturities of these instruments

ii) Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially
all financial instruments, the fair value cstimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of

vespective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date

iii) There have been no transfers between Level 1, level 2 and Level 3 for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024

) (;/L/
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46 Financial Risk Management

a)

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables, The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support Company's operations
The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other reccivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations,

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management aversees the management of these risks. The Company’s financial risk activities are
governed by appropriate policies and procedures and financial risks are identified, measuied and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The Buard of
Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing cach of these risks, The risk management framework aims to:

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company’s business plan,
(ii) achieve greater predictabilily to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected earnings in advance,

Market risk:
Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument The vatue of a financial

instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liquidity and other market changes Tuture specific market
movements cannot be normally predicled with reasonable accuracy.

Market risk - Foreign cunency exchange rate risk: The Company enter into sale and purchase transactions denominated in foreign currencics; consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise, Management manitors the movement in foreign currency and the Company's exposure in each of the foreign currency. Based on the analysis and study of movement in
foreign currency, the Company takes remidial measutes to hedge foreign currency risk through measures like forward currency contracts etc

i) The carrying amounts of the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period, are as follows:

. Asat As at
e Mirch 51, 2005 March 31, 2024
Monetary Liabilities
US Dollar
Value in Foreign Currency 50.64 69.51
Value in INR 4,328.78 5793.23
Euro
Value in Foreign Currency 530 472
Value in INR 490,00 42556
SAR
Value in Foreign Currency 298 1395
Value in INR 501.23 310,00
EGP
Value in Foreign Cutrency 6.18 0.85
Value in INR 10.45 150
BDT
Valuc in Foreign Currency . 201
Vaiue in INR . 151
NGN
Value in Foreign Currcncy 569
Value in INR v 034
DZD
Value in Foreign Currency 296
Value in INR - 184
AED
Value in Foreign Carrency
Value in INR
KES
Value in Foreign Currency
Value in INR
Monetary Assets
US Dollar
Valuc in Foreign Currency 106.55 11016
Value in INR 9,105.35 9,180.90
Euro
Value in Foreign Currency 3.83 1.78
Value in INR 354.09 15991
AED
Value in Foreign Currency 0.74 015
Value in INR 17.33 329
SAR
Value in Foreign Currency 273 79
Value in INR 6216 17577
EGP
Value in Foreign Currency
Value in INR
DZD
Value in Forcign Currency . 73.02
Value in INR . 4527

A 10% appreciation/depreciation of the forcign currencies with respect to functional currency of the Company would result in an decrease/ increase (net) in the Company’s net profit before
tax by approximately:

INR 420 85 lakhs - March 31, 2025

INR 30312 lakhs - March 31, 2024
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if) Forward Exchange Conbacts:

Asat Asat
Currency March 31, 2035 March 31, 2024
50
No, of Contracts 1.00 1.00
Amount Ini Foreign Curiéney 1000 10.00
i) Transaction in Fareign Coency
f Asat Asat
el March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Expreruditure in Foreign Curiencies 2.250.08 2,22214
Earnings in Foreign Currencies
FOB Value of Export Sales 19,896.93 17,276 93
Installation & commissioning services 251 183831
Value of Imports on CIF Basis | LA 831.07

s

Markel risk - Interest rate risk: Interest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate
The Company’s policy is Lo maintain a Falanco of fixed and floating interest rate borrowings and the proportion of fixed and floating rate debt is determined by current market interest rates.
The borrowings of the Company are prinipally denominated in Indian Rupees and US dollars with mix of fixed and floating rates of interest, These exposures are reviewed by appropriate
levels of management at regular interval

The Company has outstanding borrowings of INR 3,324 79 Iakhs and INR 844.44 lakhs at the end of March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 respectively

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial Joss to the Company if a customer nr counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk
of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk, principally consist of Cash & bank balances, trade
receivables, finance receivables and loans and advances. Company regulaily reviews the credit limits of the customets and takes action to reduce the risk Further diverse and large customer
bases also reduces the risk, All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on quarlerly basis

The credit risk on bank balances and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings

Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligatica=. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are
available for use as per requirements, The Company has obtained fund and nisi-funil based working capital lines from various banks The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed
deposits and liquid mutual funds, which carry no or low market risk. The Company’s liquidity position remains strong at:

INR 2,984.33 lakhs as at March 31, 2025

INR 6,641 33 lakhs as at March 31, 2024

comprising of cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks and current investments

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the company’s financial liabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows along with its carrying value as at the Balance
Blwel date

Undiscounited amount
Particulars Carrying Amount payable Total
within 1 year

As al March 31, 2125

Nonderivative Liabilities
Borrowings 3,324.80 327136 3,324 80
Trade payables 7.436.63 7.436.63 7.436.63
Other current liabilities 3,946.95 3,946,95 3,946.95
Provisions 163.44 84.85 163.44
As at March 31, 2024
Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings 844 14 817.55 844 44
Trade payables 5,729 57 5,729,57 5,729 57
Other current labilities 5,340 37 5,340,37 5,340.37
__ Provisions 159.76 8502 159.76

,)‘L' ) 1 £ J
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47 Related Party Disclosure under Ind AS 24

T List of Related Parties
a. Promotorg/Directors

L. Mr. Aasif Khan, Prumoler and Director (Upto 29-12-2022)
2 Mr. Hemant Anavkar, Promoter and Director
3 Mrs Nascem Khan, Director (Upto 02-01-2024}
4 Mr, Amjad Arbani, Non-Fxecutive Director (From 13-07-2024)
5 Mr. Aarif Khan, Promoler
6 Mr, Chirag Doshi, Nominec Director (From 16-01-2023 upto 04-06-2024), Non-Executive Diccctor (From 06-06-2024)
7 M. Shyam Nagorao Khante, Independent Director (From 26-06-2024)
8. Mrs, Aparna Sharma, Independent Director (From 03-04-2024)
9. Mr.Naushad Panjwani, Independent Dircctor (From 30-07-2024) and Chairman {from 17-02-2025)

b. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
1 Mr. Ashwani Singh, Chief Exccutive Officer (From 14-03-2024)
2 Mr, Guman Mal Jain, Chief Financial Officer (From 22-01-2024 upto 17-10-2024 )
A Ms Neetu Buchasia, Company Secretary (From 22-01-2024)
4. Mr, Kalpesh Chauhan, Chicf Financial Officer (From 18-11-2024)

¢. Subsidiaries
1 FABL International Technologies LLP, Tndia (Formerly Fablife Process Technologies LLP) (From 01-03-2024)
2 FT Inslitutions Private Limited, India (From 28-11-2023)
3 Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE (From 26-12-2023)
4. FTS Cleanrooms Systems LLC, UAF (From 09-02-2024)

d. Associate
1 Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited (from 29-12-2024)

e Companies / Firms in which directors/ KMP have significant influence
1, Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP
2 F Plus Healthcaie Technologies Private Limited (Foimerly F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP)
3. Altair Partition Systems LLP
4. FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly Fablife Process Technologies LLP) (Upto 29-02-2024)
5. Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited
6. Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited)
7. FT Institutions Private Limited (Formerly Fabtechnologies Lifesciences Private Limited) (Upto 31-10-2023)
8 Advantek Alr systems Private Limited
9. Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited)
10 G7 Universal LLC (From 22-07-2022)
11 SA Universal LLC (From 06-10-2022)
12 Tacifab Technologies LLP
13 Fillpac Solutions Private Limited
14 Podtech Lifescienses Private Limited
15. Golden Hour Productions LLP

f. Relatives of key management
1 Mrs Manisha Anavkar, Wife of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
2 Mr, Aman Anavkar, Son of Mr, Hemant Anavkar
3. Mrs.Haifa Khan, Wife of Mr. Aasif Khan
4. Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan, Son of Mr. Aasif Khan
5 Mr Aatif Khan, brother of Mr Aasif Khan

Natore of Transaction L Wame of the Related Party h:l::h’:r,‘:{i;’;d Ve thie piar endid
Altade Partitiim Systeme 1L 137.80
Advantek Air Systems Trivate limited 130.16
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 1,522.85
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 26012
TSA Process Eyuipments Private Limited 1,14876
FABL Intemational Technologies LLP 0.39
Pacifab Technologies LLP 99.94
Installation Pacifab Technolugies LLP 9.10 -
Sales FTS Cleanrooms Systems LLC 637320 -
Fabtech Technologies Inlernational Privale Limited - 2,73173
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited - 030
Rent paid Fabtech Turmkey Projects LLP 9600 8250
Mrs. Naseem Khan 240 240
Remuneration (Salary, fees and Commission) Mr. Aasif Khan . -
Mr Hemant Anavkar 55.50 5550
Mrs Manisha Anavkar 5388 5388

Mrs. Haifa Khan
Mr. Aman Anavkar g
Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan 4.50 18 00

Mr. Ashwani Singh 12913 584
Mr. Guman Mal Jain 45.75 15.06
Ms.Neetu Buchasia 741 107
Mr Kalpesh Chauhan 1117

Board Sitting Fecs Mrs Naseem Khan - 015
Mr. Amijad Arbani 070 055
Mr Chirag Doshi 0.75 045
Mrs. Apama Sharma 3.7
Mr Naushad Panjwani 3.20
Mr Shyam Khante 3.70

Sales commission G7 Universal LLC 14454 28375
SA Universal LLL . 4149
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For the year ended For the year ended

Nature of Transactlon Name of the Related Parly March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Reltbmremint ol expenss (1) Fabte b Teeliligias Cleanrooms Limited 122
Fabsale Technolngies Private Limited 1B.45 1757
FTS Cleanroom Systems LLC 126.90
FABL Intemational Technologies 1.LF 0.69
Mrs Aparna Sharma 0.07
Mr Shyam Khante (1]
Mr Aatif Khan {111)
Interest Income Tabtech Technologies Inlemational Private Limited 474 6204
FT Institutions Privale Limited 3250 352
FABL International Techrologies LLP B
Fabtech Technologies LLC,UAE 125.40
Mark Maker Engineering Pvt Lid 225
Trademark Charges Fabtech Technologies lntisnathinal I'vivute Limited - 22 2236

11 Bulances as an yoar nd:

Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party Muc:’]l“‘.'ﬂzﬁ I\‘T-m‘:: Ia,tlm‘i
Trade receivables Fablech Turhey Projecis LLP et ¥,
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 1,254.48 2,397 37
FTS Cleanrooms System L1.C 1,315.30
Other receivables (Reimbursement of expenses) FABL International Technologies LLP 3383 3383
Trade payables Altair Partition Systems LLP 11.60
Fabtech Turkey Projects LLP 8.64 8.64
Advantek Air Systems Private Limited 663
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 554.66 53587
Mrs. Naseem Khan 040 040
Fabsafe Technologies Privatc Limited 133.64 2768
Pacifab Technologies LLP 3028 1410
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 25.08 2414
Payable to Directors Mrs. Naseem Khan - 014
Mr. Amjad Arbani - 040
Advances against supplies FABL International Technologies LLP 563.61 57125
Fabsale Technologies Private Limited -
Advantek Air Systems Private Limited 33.67
Altair Partition Systemns LLP - 1089
Pacifab Technologies LLP -
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited - 088
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited - 210
Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited 9.75
Mr. Aatif Khan 11
Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan 247
Security deposil Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 91.44 97.80
Loans Fabtech I'echnologies International Private Limited - 179.25
FT Inslitutions Private Limited 45588 161.62
Fabl International Technologies LLP 660.10
Fabtech Technologies T.L.C, UAE 1,963.61
Mark Maker Engincering Private Limited 10225
Investment FABL International Technologies LLP 129365 1,473 4
FT Institutions Privale Limited 100 100
Fillpac Solutions Private Limited 0.10 10
Mark Maker Engincering Private Limited 799.99
Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE 23.77
Lapltsl Commitment Fabterh Technalngies [1L.C TIAF - 226

Notes:

i, No amounts pertaining to related parties have been provided for as doubtful debts Also, no amounts have been wrilten off or written back during the year
ii. Also refer note no. 26 for borrowings guaranteed by directors

iii. Transactions with related parties are at arm's length and in the ordinary courses of business
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49 Leases
Information about leases for which the group is a lessee are presented below:

A) Right of use assets

Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2023 112.89
Additions 29877
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (136.77)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification -
Disposals =
Balance as at March 31, 2024 274.89
Additions 2,897.30
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (173.70)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification =
Dispasaly -
Balance as al March 31, 2025 2,998.49
(B) Lease liabilities
Particulars Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2023 116.20
Add: Interest cost accrued during the year 11.09
Less: Payment of Liability (144.78)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification -
Additions 279.61
Dispotals -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 262.13
Add: Interest cost accrued during the year 9.2
Less: Payment of Liability (179.73)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification o
Additions 2,790.97
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 2.902.59
(C) Maturity analysis - Discounted Cashflows of Contractual maturities of lease liabilities:
Particulars LG st
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Upto twelve months 254.74 144 47
One to five years 1,31545 117.66
Abhove 5 yigrs 1,332.40 -
Total B - 2,902.59 262.13
(D) Amount recognised in statement of profit & loss:
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest Cost on Lease Liabilities 29.22 11.09
Amortisation of Right of Use assets 173.70 117.57
Rental Expenses recorded for short-term lease payments and
payments for leases of low-value assets not included in the 33.28 2527
measurement of the lease liihilily
(E) Amount recognised in statement of cash flows:
Particulars For the Year ended  Tor the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash payments for the principal & interest portion of the lease liability within financing activities 179.73 14478
Short-term lease payments, payments for leases of low-vajue assets and variable lease payments 33.08 2597

not included in the measurement of the lease liability within operating activities.

-
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The balances in respect of trade receivables and payables and loans and advances, as appearing in the books of accounts are subject to confirmations from the

respective parties and ave pending reconciliations / adjustments arising there from, if any. The same is not expected to have any material impact on the financials
statements

As per the contractual terms with customers, company provide warranty to the customer for 18 months from the date of sale or 12 month from the date of
installation whichever is earlier. These warianties are backed by the vendor's warranty on the product. No Provision for Warranty has been created since the
vendor of the company fully covers the product warranty cost pertaining to the material supplied by them for potential future warranty claims

The investment in the equity shares of TSA Process Equipment Pvt. Ltd. ("TSA") till February 06, 2024 was classified as an investment in associate in accordance
with Ind AS 27. The said investment ceases to be an investment in associate from February 06, 2024 as a company decided to dispose off its investment in TSA to
Thermax Limited vide Share Purchase and Share Subscription Agreement dated February 06, 2024, Accordingly, as per Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations, from the cessation date the investment in TSA has been valued at lower of carrying amount or fair value (net of cost)

Events after the Reporting period

The Company’s Board of Directors approved the sale of 51% equity interest in its wholly-owned subsidiary i.e FABL International Technologies LLP. The
reconstitution deed reflecting this sale was executed after the reporting date but prior to the approval of these standalone financial statements,

Since the event occurred after the reporting period and does not provide evidence of conditions existing at the reporting date, it is classified as a non-adjusting

cvent under Ind AS 10 - Events after the Reporting Period. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2025, in respect of this event.

1f the sale of the 51% stake had been recognized as an adjusting event in the current reporting period, it would have resulted in a gain estimated to INR 90.52
Lakhs from the derecognition of the subsidiary in the standalone financial statements

Other disclosure requir as per Schedule IIT

(i)  The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property

(i) The Company doces not have any charges or satisfaction which s yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period
(iii) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(iv) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the

understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiarics) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security ov the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

(v)  The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

(vi) The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof or
other lender in accordance with the guidelines on wiltful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
(vii) The Company has nat revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) during the year

(viti) The Company doest’t have any co-owned properties or the properties (including properties for which the lease agreement executed and disclosed as 'Right-
of-Use Assets' in standalone financial information) title deed of which are held by the others,

(ix) The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, Directors, KMPs and granted Loans to the related parties (as
defined under Companics Act, 2013), either severally ov jointly with any other person

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advance in the|Percentage to the total Loans and Payable terms
nature of loan outstanding advances in the nature of loans
Related Parties 318184 92.65%| Receivable on demand

() The Company has used the borrowings from the banks only for its intended purpose during the financial year,

(xi) The Company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956
during the current and previous financial year.
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Notes forming part of the Standal Financial § as at March 31, 2025
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55 Previous years' figures have been re-grouped/ re-classified wherever necessary, to confirm to current period’s classification in order to comply with the
requirements of the amended Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013,
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited
(Formerly Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its
subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which includes Group’s share
of profit in its associates as listed in Annexure A, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2025,
and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated
statement of cash flows and consolidated statement of Changes in Equity of for the year then ended on that date, and
notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including significant material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements of subsidiaries and associates
referred to in Other Matter section below, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at March 31, 2025, and their
consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and their
consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs”)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Group, it's associates in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their
reports referred to in paragraphs of the Other Matters section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment and were of most significance in our audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current financial year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide
a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report,

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri
East, Mumbai-400099
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Key Audit Matters Response to Key Audit Matters & Conclusion )
Recoverability and valuation of allowance for | Our audit procedures included but were not limited
impairment of overdue Trade Receivables to the following:

¢ Trade receivables, including retention money with | e
customers forms a significant part of the
Consolidated ~ Financial =~ Statements.  Customer
contracts typically involve time consuming and
complex conditions around closure of contracts,
including technical acceptances. This generally leads
to longer and significant time for realization of
receivables.

» As described in Note no. 13(a) to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, the Company has old *
outstanding trade receivables of T 3,452.62 Lakhs for
more than 365 days (‘overdue trade receivables’) as
on March 31, 2025. The Company recognizes loss
allowance for trade receivables at the expected credit
loss (ECL') as per the principles enunciated under
Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments (‘Ind AS 109).
Assessment of the recoverability of trade receivables
with the related ECL is inherently subjective and
requires significant management judgement which |
includes repayment history and financial position of
entities from whom these balances are recoverable,
terms of underlying arrangements, overdue
balances, market conditions etc. Considering the
materiality of the amounts involved and significant
degree of judgement and subjectivity involved in the
estimates and assumptions used in determining the
expected credit loss, we have considered this matter
as a key audit matter.

Obtained an wunderstanding of the process
adopted by the Company in estimating expected
credit loss including the key inputs and
assumptions. Since assumptions and parameters
are based on historical data and available forward
looking information with respect to Trade
Receivables, we assessed whether historical
experience and  other information  was
representative of current circumstances and are
relevant;

Assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the internal controls over the
process of estimating recoverability and the
allowance for impairment on trade receivables in
accordance with Ind AS 109;

Understanding the key inputs used in the
provisioning model by the Company such as
repayment history, terms of underlying
arrangements, overdue  balances,  market
conditions etc.

Tested the methodology applied in the credit loss
provision calculation by comparing it to the
requirements of Ind AS 109, and appropriateness
and reasonableness of the assumptions related to
credit loss rate including the historical bad-debts
applied in their assessment of the receivables
allowance.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon (‘other information’)

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Holding Company’s annual report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial

Statements and auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial

by other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and,

auditors.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,

Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information, compare with the financial statements of subsidiaries including foreign subsidiaries and associate audited
in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other
auditors and consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Other information
so far as it relates to the subsidiaries and associates, is traced from their financial statements audited by the other

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows
and consolidated changes in equity of the Group and including associates in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

The respective Board of Directors/Designated Partners of the companies/LLP’s included in the Group and of its
associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Group and of its associate and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors/Designated
Partners of the companies/LLP’s included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of
the respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors/Designated Partners either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are also responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the holding has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri
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¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
casl significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates to continue as going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group and its associates to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the Financial Statements of such
entities or business activities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent
auditors. For the other entity included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of two Foreign Subsidiaries which are
audited with management report whose financial statements reflects total assets of Rs.10,182.84 lakhs as on March
31,2025, total revenue of Rs.13,888.46 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated
Financial slalements. The Consolidaled Financial Slatements also include the Associate’s share of net profit of Rs. 32.22
lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2025, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of one
associate whose financial statements have not been audited by us. The financial statements in respect of one associate
have been audited by other auditors and Foreign Subsidiaries Auditors whose management reports have been
furnished to us by the Management duly signed by the respective auditor of these two subsidiaries and our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and associate, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid associate is based solely on the reports of the other auditor and based on management report in respect of the
aforesaid two foreign subsidiaries.
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We hereby want to state that the erstwhile associate company viz TSA Process Equipments Private Limited (“TSA") of
Holding company, whose share of net worth in the said associate company as on February 06, 2024 was Rs. 1,149.69
lakhs and holding company share of profit (33.33%) for the period ended February 06, 2024 was Rs. 138.14 Lakhs as
considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the FY 2023-24. Hence, the said investment had ceased to be an
investment in associate from February 06, 2024 as the group decided to dispose off its investment in TSA to Thermax
Limited vide Share Purchase and Share Subscription Agreement dated February 06, 2024. The Balance Investment in
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited had Classified as Held for Sale in the Consolidated Financial Statements as
on March 31, 2024. Hence, the share of profit is not included in the Consolidated Financial statements for the financial
year 2024-25 refer Note no 20 and Note No 58 of Consolidated Financial Statements. Further, we want to inform that
out of the total investment classified as held for sale (i.e 1,149.29 Lakhs) has been sold to the extent of 51% during the
FY 2024-25 and the balance investment to the extent of 49% is classified as held for sale as mentioned in Note 20 and 58
of the consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements which include Statements of assets and liabilities as on March 31, 2025 and Statement of Profit
or Loss for the year ended on that date in respect of one Subsidiary which is a Limited Liability Partnership which is
audited by us, prepared solely for the purpose of consolidation by the management of the said subsidiary.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements above and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of above matters with respect to our reliance on the management
certified accounts and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act based on the consideration of the Order reports
issued till date by us and by the respective other auditors as mentioned in Other Matter paragraphs above, of
companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 and covered
under the Act, we report that following are the unfavourable remarks or qualification or adverse remarks reported
by us and by the respective other auditors in the Order reports of the companies included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 for which such Order reports have been issued till date and
made available to us:

Name CIN/LLPIN Nature of Clause number of CARO
Relationship report which is
unfavourable or qualified
or Adverse disclosures.
Fabtech Technologies Limited U74999MH2018PLC316357 Holding Company Clause (ii b)

(Formerly Known as Fabtech
Technologies Private Limited)

FT Institutions Private Limited U29309MH2019PTC330077 Subsidiary Clause (vii a), (ix a) and
(Formerly Known as FABL Company (xvii)

Containment Process Solutions
Private Limited) B B
FABL International Technologies AAH-3662 Subsidiary LLP Other Matters- Statutory
LLP Dues Maharastra  Labour
Welfare Fund Dues Unpaid
and TDS Dues Amounting

to Rs. 50,651 are unpaid
and Delay in Payment of
Profession Tax Dues of Rs.
3200 for more than 180
days.
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Fabtech Technolagies LLC NA Foreign Subsidiary Not Applicable
- = (UAE) -
Fts Cleanrooms Systems LLC NA Foreign Subsidiary Not Applicable
— _ (UAE)

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of management certified
accounts and the reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries including foreign
Subsidiaries, associate referred to in the Other Matlers section above we report, to the extent applicable that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements have been kept by the Group, its associate including relevant records so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors/Designated Partners of the Holding Company and the reports of
associate company covered under the Act, none of the directors of the Group companies, One Subsidiary
company and one associate company incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting in
relation to the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company, please refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B,” which is based on the auditors’ reports of the Holding Company and one associate company
incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements of these entities, It is further
stated that the reporting on internal financial conirols is not applicable to one domestic subsidiary which is a
Limited Liability Partnership, another domestic subsidiary which is a private limited company incorporated in
India, and two foreign subsidiaries; hence, our report does not include any comment on internal financial controls
in respect of these subsidiaries.

g. With respect to the matters required to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, and based on the auditor’s report of the associate company incorporated in India, the
remuneration paid by the Holding Company and such associate company to their respective directors during the
year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. We further state that Section 197 is not
applicable to one of the subsidiary companies which is a private limited company incorporated in India, one
domestic subsidiary which is a Limited Liability Partnership and two foreign subsidiaries; accordingly, the
provisions of Section 197 do not apply to these entities.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:
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i. The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the Group, as detailed in Note 42 to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

ii. The Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, and its associate company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2025;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Group and its associate company, during the year ended March 31,2025.

iv,

a. The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its one subsidiary company and one associate
company, incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us and to the other auditors of associate company, that to the best of their knowledge and
belief, no funds ( which are material individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding
Company or any of its subsidiary, associate to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company, or any such subsidiary company, associate
company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; Refer note no 60 (iv) of the financial statements.

b. The respective managements of the Holding Company and its one subsidiary company and one associate
company, incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us and the other auditors of associate company that to the best of their knowledge and belief,
no funds have been recelved by the Holding Company or any of its subsidiaries, associate from any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company, or any such subsidiary company, shall, whether directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; Refer note no 60 (iv) of the financtal statements and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed by us, as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our or other auditors’ notice that has caused us for the other auditors to
believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstalement,

V. The Special dividend declared and paid by the Holding Company and however no divided was declared by
its one subsidiary, one associate which are companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act, where applicable, during the year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as
applicable.

vi.,  Based on our examination which included test checks for the Parent, its one subsidiary company incorporated
in India, and consideration of reports issued by other auditors with regards to the associate company
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, except for the instances
mentioned below, the Parent Company, its one subsidiary company, associate company incorporated in
India have used accounting software systems for maintaining their respective books of account for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the accounting software
systems except other subsidiaries as mentioned below:
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In respect of Foreign Subsidiaries:

We hereby want to state that as the two subsidiaries are located and incorporated outside India and hence the
Provisions of the Rule 11(g) are not applicable to the said two subsidiaries.

In respect of Limited Liability Partnership:

We further hereby want to state that as one of the subsidiary is the Limited Liability Partnership and hence the
Provisions of the rule 11(g) are not applicable.

In case of Associate company:

We hereby inform that we are relying on the report of other auditor report for the having used accounting
software system for maintaining their respective books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025,
which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the accounting software systems audit trial is maintained and records
are preserved for retention.

For Ajmera and Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’'s Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner R <&
Membership No. 166931~ 1CL0Y
UDIN: 25166931 BMNPUY8229

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Fabtech
Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) on the Consolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025.

List of Entities included in the statement

Name of the Holding Company
Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Name of Subsidiaries

a) FABL International Technologies LLP, India

b) FT Institutions Private Limited, India (Formerly FABL Containment Process Solutions Private Limited).

c) Fabtech Technologies LL.C, UAE (Incorporated as on 26th December 2023)

d) FTS Cleanrooms Systems LLC, UAE (Incorporated as on 9% February 2024) (Subsidiary of Fabtech Technologies
LLC)

Name of Associate
Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited (Associate since 29'h December 2024)

For Ajmera and Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera &/
Partner 4
Membership No. 166931

UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229

Date: August 02, 2025
Place; Mumbai
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of Fabtech
Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the “Act”

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of and for the
year ended 31 March 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Holding Company, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its one subsidiary company and associate company which
are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements based on the internal control with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements criteria established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Holding Company and one associate company which are companies incorporated in India, based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing ("SA”) prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misslalement of the Consolidaled Financial Statements, whether due lo [raud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor of the
associate company, which is company incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to in Other Matters
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company, and one associate company,
which are companies incorporated in India.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that lransactions are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorates.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of other auditors referred to in the Other Matter paragraph below, the Holding Company
and its one associate company, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on
the criteria for internal control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements established by the respective
companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements insofar as it relates to one associate company,
which is company incorporated in India, is based solely on the corresponding report of the auditor of such company
incorporated in India. Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.
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Also, Further our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in so far as it relates two Subsidiaries
which is located and incorporated outside India and our opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group is not applicable to the
Entities Incorporated outside India. Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For Ajmera and Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner
Membership No. 166931

UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Forimerly known as Fabtech Technelogies Private Limited)
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes LD LYl
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
“ASSETS
Non-current asdets
Troperty, plant and equipment i 5,648.99 555.82
Goodwill 3,699.81 1,610.42
Other Intangible asscts 0 65.06 4270
Financial assets -
Investments 7 83222 010
Loans 8 12938 18198
Other financial assels 9 650.60 260.51
Dicferred tax assel (vel) 1o 242.63 174.62
Total nov-guerent auscly 11,.268.69 1.526.15
Current assets
Inventories 1 5,941.58 2,927 41
Financial asscts
Investments 12 642.56 2,099.99
Trade receivables 13 15,073.61 9,665 85
Cash and cash cquivalents 14 905 56 2,899.17
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 15 259542 1,718.01
Loans 16 22539 147 40
Other Financial Asscls 17 3,549.58 2,574.62
Current tax assels (net) 18 463 418
Other cliriuiil insiels 19 1,885.43 911.12
Tolal current dssely 30,833, 76 22,4795
Non-current Assets classified as held for sale 20 563.35 1,149.69
»
Total assets —— 42,855 80 36,07358
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 21 3,239.22 294,48
Other equity 22 14,072.17 12,893.74
Non-controlling Inleres| W) . (SN
Tutal equity o 1731136 13,188.21
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities <
Financial liabilities .
Borrowings 23 53.44 2768
Lease Liabilitics 24 2,661.61 13565
Provisions 25 B2.02 8264
Total non-current liabilities 2,797.07 245.98
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 26 5,408.64 960 06
Lease Liabifities 24 258 82 148 04
Trade payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enierprises and small enterprises 27 1,813.62 1,38331
(i) Totu‘l outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small o7 512280
enlerprisc 8,066 67
Other financial liabilities 28 2831 108.08
Pravisions 25 87.35 8953
Other current liabilities 29 6,295.07 5,585.12
Clarredid s labilities (oet) 30 SER.EY Hido
Tolal current Habilitivs 054737 13,449.40
Tutal liabilities - 2534444 13,735.37
Tatal vquity and liabilities 42,655.80 26, 923.59
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-61
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited -
Firm Registration No : 018796C CIN: U749 H 20 APLC3 6357
\ _’-L_‘ Y, L.
K %
Sourabh Ajmera Hemarg Mohan Anavkar Am|ad Adamn Arbani
Martner Divictir Director
Membership No: 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229
Place: Mumbai W
Date: 2nd August, 2025 @
Kalpesh Chauhan Neelu Sunil Buchpsia
Chif Fissaneial Officer Company Sceretary
Membership No: ACS
61496

Ashwani Singh
hivl Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologjies Private Limited)
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes For the Year ended For the Year ended
ar March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Income o o
Revenue from Operations 31 32,666.85 22,613.63
Oithin) incone — 3 92736 446,81
Total ineome — 3359411 23,061,444
Expenses
Cost of raw material consumed 33 1954 4053
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 34 21,20010 12,109.71
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 35 (3,033.70) 119
Employce benefits expense 36 3,433.65 1,978.1
Finance costs 37 209.59 190.41
Depreciation and amortization expense 38 260.78 20811
Other cxpriias 39 2Ny L)
Tolal expenses 29,367.93 19,621.56
Profit/ (loss) before Share of profits / (Loss) in associate entity, exceptional items and tax 4,22628 3,438.88
Share of profits / (loss) in associate entity a3 2 138.14
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax 425850 3,577.01
Exceptional items 40 1,784.86
Profil/ (loss) before tax 6,043.36 3,577.01
Tax expense

Current tax 10 1,463.15 896 00

(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year 10 (1.15)
_ Deferred tax 10 {663.93) {4073)
Tulal tax 1,398.07 B55.28
Profit for the year 164529 FRZIRD]
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plan (a) 4 (16.66) 1.24
Inuose tay elleot (b) 10 (407 .51
Tulal othey hensive income (1ab) [1259) 73
Total Comprehensive Income for the year Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other comprehensive 463270 272247
Tncome for the year)
Net Profit Attributable to:

a) Owners af the company 4,64532 2,721.74

b) Non—controlling interest (0.02) (0.00)
Other Compreh e Income Attributable To:

a) Owners of the company (12.59) 073

b) Non-controlling interest 0.00 0.00
Total Comprehensive Income Atiributable To:

a) Owners of the company 4,632.73 2722.47

b) Non-controlling interest (0.02) (0.00)
Earnings per share

Basic Earning/ (Loss) per share (INR) 41 1434 8.43

Diluted Farning/ (Loss) ver share {INK) 41 14.34 8.43
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-61

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statementa

As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 018796C

Sourabh Ajmera {
Partner
Membership No: 166931 [ & f
UDIN: 25166931 BMNPUY8229 ” o FR!\_] .

W24 018796 ¢

/
A

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors

Fabtech Technologies Limited —
CIN: LIt 30 4P 3 a357 \
Henint Mohan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani

Director
DIN: 02718019

e

Neetu Sunil Buchasia

Director
DIN: 00150776

@obrgusd-e-

Kalpesh Chauhan
fohief Firvecial Ofeer

Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS
61496

Ashwani Singh
Chivl Execative Oificer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologics Private Limiled)
Consolidated Statement of cash flow for the Year ended March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax 6,043.36 3,577.01
Adjustments for:

Share of profits / (loss) in associate entity B2 (138 14)

Depreciation and amortization expenses 260.78 208.11

Finance cost 20863 189.97

Interest income (261.38) (18391)

(Gain)/ losy an sale of fixed assets {1.35)

Fair value (gain) / loss on Mutual Fund Investments (160.89) (26.67)

Share of profit on Sales of investment in associates (1.784.86)

Provision/(Reversal of provision) for Doubtful Debt and advances (205.90) (4412)

Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) / loss 4549 (2519)

Remeasurement (gain)/lass on the defined benefit plans (16.66) 124

Liabilities no longer required writlen back (12.45)

Bad Debts written-ofl - 536
Operating profit before working capital changes 4,08255 3,563.67
Changes in Operating assets and liabllities

Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories (3,014.17) {1,203 88)

Decrease/{Increase) in tracde receivables (5,258 35) 36435

Decrease/(Increase) in other current assets (1,080.64) 1,01839

Decicase/ (Increase) in other financial assets (1,379.25) (318 09)

(Decrease)/Increase in trade payables 3375.64 1,081 47

(Decrease)/ Increasc in provisions (2.81) (6017)

(Decrease)/Increase in other financial labilities (79.76) 14508

(Dhecreasa )/ Tneresse in other current liabilities TS 229165
Cash generatediused) in operationy 2,646 53) 6,882.46

I tax pakl [67.65) HLTH)
Mt cash Mown generaled/{used) in uprrating activities (A) |3,614.45) 606971
Cash flow from Investing activitles

Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible asscts (2,478.20) (12192)

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 0.54

Redemption of debentures - 1,01250

Investment in Equity shares of subsidiaries, associates and other entities (2,889,28) (1,610 42)

Net proceeds sale of Equity shares of subsidiaries, associates and other entities 237120 %

Net proceeds from (purchase)/sale of investmenis 1,61832 (2,068 35)

Net proceeds from (investment)/maturity in/of fixed deposits (877.41) (386.11)

Interest received 250.18 17443

Net cash Mows g wsed) i inviesting activitiea (B)

@,000,37)

(LU0 65)

Cash flow from Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital - 1,569.48
Payment of Dividend (485.95) -
{Repayment)/Proceeds from borrowings 447434 (2497.75)
Payment towards Lease Liability (185.25) (146 62)
- Finance cual (7767
Net canh (liws generatedyiused) in financing activities (L) 362552
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1,993.61) 1,846.24
Cashand cash eguivaleni al e be gl of the year 2899.17 L5204
Candi and canh eyquival al llie end of The year 0556 289217
Cash and cash equivalents comprise (Refer note 14)
Balances with banks
- In current accounts 859.65 2,666.42
- Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months 38.78 21515
Cash on lianid 713 17 60
Total cash and bank balancen at the end of the yir 556 2ZH99.17.

1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method” as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7, Statement of Cash

Flows as specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 (as amended)

2 Cash comprises cash on hand, Current Accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three months

or less from the date of acquisition)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No : 018796C

N

Sourabh Ajmera (\
Partner -
Membership No: 166931
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229
Place: Mumbai

Date: 2nd August, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Fabtech Technologles Limited
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316357

Hirfamt Mg@han Anavkar

Director
DIN: 00150776

Kalpesh Chauhan
Tl analal Oflicer

Albiwani Singh
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbat
Date: 2nd August, 2025

Gl

/ //, P

Amjad Adam Arbani
Director
DIN: 02718019

s

Neetu Sunil Buchasia

Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS
61496




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologles Private Limited)
C lidated S| of ch in equity as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR {akhs unless otherwise stated)

(A} Equity share capital

Halance at Change during Balanée at
April 11, 2024 the year March 31, 20125
19448 4474 Jma
Balance at Change during Balance at
__April o1, 2023 the yiar March 31, 2024
L 1589 29448
(B) Other equity
Foreign
Bonus shares . Other
Particulare Capital reserve issued pending ‘S:clmﬂel R:h}nzd cnn'!n.ty comprehensive Total
allotment - . income
resETves
Halance at April 01, 2024 1.00 2944.75 = 9,550 495 - {11.94) 12,893.76
Changes during the year -
- Profit for the year 4,645.30 (3.59) 4,621.71
- Premium on shares issued during the year - . - -
-~ Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment (2,944.75) - - (2,944.75)
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves agalnst issue of bonus shares . . - -
- Lese: Dividend distributed {485.95) - (485.95)
- Otlher Commprehensive Inoome (net of tases) - . . (12.59) (1259)
Balance st March !l‘ 20125 100 = 141 N.E_E_ _%359] {24.53) 1407218
Balance at April 01, 2023 1.00 - = 8,629.36 - (12,67) 8,617.69
Changes during the year -
- Profit for the year 2,721.74 2,721.74
- Premium on shares issued during the year . 1,553.59 - 1,553.59
- Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment 2,944 75 . 2,944.75
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares - (1,553 59) (1,391.16) . (2,944.75)
= Uitver Comprehonsive Ingame (it of faxes) - d [Ur2) 0.73
Talance at March 35, 2024 100 14475 - 959,95 [LL5) 12,893.76
s =
Notes (orming part of the Financial Statements 1-61
‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited o~
Firm Registration No.; 018796C CIN: UT440UNM B 2OT8PT.C 1 HAR7 }
e
5 ] £
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Sourabh Ajmera Hemant folian Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
Partner Pivctor Director
Membership No: 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229 A 0
Place: Mumbai w\ux\
Date: 2nd August, 2025 W
Kalpesh Chauhan Nestu Sunil Buchasia
= L'|‘1 of Ynansial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS 61496
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Thiel Fxecutive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

1. OVERVIEW OF THE GROUP

Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (“FTL or the Company”) is a
public limited company having Corporate Identity Number U74999MH2018PLC316357. The Company along with it’s
subsidiaries and associates is engaged in providing building pharmaceutical, biotech and healthcare capabilities for wide
range of customers by offering comprehensive start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying pharmaceutical
machineries / equipment, in house desighing engineering, procurement, installation, validation and to undertake other
activities required in various projects including standalone equipment supply and installation.

The Company is incorporated and domiciled under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered
office of the Company is located at 715, Janki Centre, off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India,
400053.

The Company has converted from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company, pursuant to a special resolution
in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on April 03, 2024 and consequently the name of the Company
has changed to Fabtech Technologies Limited pursuant to a fresh Certificate of Incorporation by the Registrar of Companies
on July 24, 2024,

FTL together with its subsidiaries is herein after referred to as the “Group”.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT
2.1 Basis for preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis as per the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the "Act") read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015.

The Group has adopted Ind AS from April 01, 2023 with effective transition date of April 01, 2022 and accordingly, these
{inancial statements together with the comparative reporting period have been prepared in accordance with the recognition
and measurement principles as laid down in Ind AS, prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act)
read with relevant rules issued thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The preparation of these financial information in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the group’s accounting policies.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or area where assumptions and estimates are significant to
these financial statements are as disclosed in these financial statements.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
(including investments), defined benefit plans, plan assets and share-based payments that have been measured at fajr value
as prescribed by Ind AS.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the group’s normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule III of the Act and Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the financial years presented in the financial statements.

2.2 Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read along with companies (Indian Accounting
standard) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

2.3 Principles of consolidation

(8) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together
like items of assets, labilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group balances
and intra-group transactions.

(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as Inventory and Property,
Plant and Equipment, are eliminated in full.
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() In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets
and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation
is recognised in the Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR).

(d) The audited/unaudited financial statements of foreign subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates have been prepared in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principle of its Country of Incorporation or Ind AS or IFRS.

(e) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances.

() The carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary is offset (eliminated) against the parent’s portion of
equity in each subsidiary.

(g) The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiaries and the carrying amount of its assets
less liabilities as on the date of disposal is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss being the profit
or loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary.

(h) Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures has been accounted under the Equity Method as per Ind AS 28 -
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. Investments in joint operations are accounted using the Proportionate
Consolidation Method as per Ind AS 111 - Joint Arrangements,

(i) The Group accounts for its share of post-acquisition changes in net assets of associates and joint ventures, after
eliminating unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates and joint
ventures.

(i) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of profit/loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted
against the income of the Group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the group.

(k) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.

(I) The financial statements of the subsidiaries, associates or joint venture entity used for consolidation are drawn up to
the same reporting period as that of the Company i.e., 31st March, 2025.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the group in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such
accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless
otherwise indicated.

A) Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the group operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest
lakhs with two decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

B) Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions.

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, may differ from the
actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the group’s accounting policies.

These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual
results could differ from these estimates. The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information
about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the consolidated financial statements.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
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* Estimation of defined benefit obligation - Note 44
* Impairment of trade receivables - Note 13

Estimation and judgements are continuously evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors including
expectation of future events that may have a financial impact on the group and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

C) Current versus Non-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current assets and labilities,

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the company’s normal operating cycle;
b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

¢) itis expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) itis cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) itis due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

All assets and labilities of the Group have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013,

Based on the nature of product and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non-current
classification of assets and liabilities:

D) Revenue recognition

i. Sale of Products

To determine revenue recognition, the Company follows a 5-step process:
1. Identifying the contract with a customer

2. Identifying the performance obligations

3. Determining the transaction price

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied

y




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

Under Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised
goods or services to customers. Revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed with the customers received or
receivable, excluding discounts, incentives, performance bonuses, price concessions, amounts collected on behalf of third
parties, or other similar items, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue is recorded provided the
recovery of consideration is probable and determinable. Sales are recognised when control of the products has transferred,
the customer has full discretion over price to sell/ use of the product, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect
the customer’s acceptance of the products

The Company is providing start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying pharmaceutical machineries /
equipment, in house designing engineering, procurement, installation, validation and to undertake other activities required
in various projects including standalone equipment supply and installation.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable by the Company for goods supplied and
services rendered, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes. It is recognized when the following criteria are met:

- The control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer in accordance with the contractual terms.
- The revenue amount can be reliably measured.

- Itis probable that the economic benefits from the transaction will flow to the Company.

- The costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably.

Revenue recognition is classified as follows:
i. Turnkey Contracts

Turnkey contracts typically involve the design, engineering, supply, installation, and commissioning of facilities and their
internal infrastructure. The contract price is usually a fixed consideration that varies on a case-by-case basis.

Such contracts usually represent a single performance obligation, where control of goods and services is transferred
progressively over the contract period. The performance obligation is considered satisfied upon the completion of
contractual scope and formal customer acceptance. Contract revenue and related costs, where execution spans multiple
accounting periods, are recognized based on actual shipments as of the reporting date.

ii. Sale of Services

Revenue from services such as management consultancy and installation services is recognized when the services are
performed in accordance with the terms agreed with the customer. The transaction price represents the amount agreed with
the customer, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes.

iii. Export Incentive: under various scheme notified by government has been recognized on the basis of credits afforded in
the passbook or amount received.

iv. Interest & Dividend Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate
applicable.

Income from dividend is recognized when right to receive payment is established.

v. Other Income

Other Incomes are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

E) Product Warranty Expenses

The product warranties are supported by the vendor's own warranty on the products. As this is a back-to-back warranty
arrangement, no scparate provision for warranty costs has been established. Any potential future warranty claims for the
materials supplied will be covered by the Group's vendor.
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F) Property, Plant and equipment

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction
less accumulated depreciation or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Cost of item of property, plant and equipment includes purchase price, taxes, non- refundable duties, freight and other costs
that are directly attributable to bringing assets to their working condition for their intended use. Expenses capitalized
include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any.

This recognition principle is applied to the costs incurred initially to acquire an item of property, plant and equipment and
also to costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. All other repair and maintenance costs, including
regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. When a replacement occurs, the carrying
value of the replaced part is de-recognised. Where an item of property, plant and equipment comprises major components
having different useful lives, these components are accounted for as separate items. An item of property, plant and
equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment is reviewed at each financial
year and adjusted prospectively, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction are recognized as capital work in progress.

G) Intangible assets, Amortization and useful life

Intangible assets that are acquired by the group are measured initially at cost. All intangible assets are with finite useful
lives and are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of business is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment loss. Goodwill is assessed
at every balance sheet date for any impairment.

Intangible assets are only recognized when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow to the
Company.

Intangibles in respect of non- compete and customer relationships acquired in a business combination are recognized at fair
value at the acquisition date. They have a finite useful life and are subsequently carried at costs less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets in respect of software’s acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, they are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are derecognised either on their disposal or where no future economic benefits are expected from their use.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with definite useful lives are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

H) Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule
II to the Companies Act, 2013.
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The estimates of useful lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Class of Asset | Useful life (in years)
Furniture & Fixture 10 __ |
Motor Vehicle 6
_Office Equipment 5

Computer and Peripherals 3 1

Estimated useful life of following assets is different than useful life as prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Class of Asset Useful life as per Useful life adopted (in ]
| Schedule II (in years) years)

Furniture & Fixture -~ Leasehold 10 9 |

Improvement

Leasehold Improvement is estimate to be depreciate over the period of lease terms of 9 years.

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in statement of profit and loss within other
income or other expenses.

Assets individually costing INR 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plantand equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified
as capital advances under non-current assets.

D) Amortisation of Intangible assets

Intangible assets except Goodwill are amortised in Statement of Profit or Loss over their estimated useful lives, from the
date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the asset.
Accordingly, at present, these are being amortised on straight line basis.

The estimated useful lives of Intangible Assets are as follows:

Asset " Years
Software 6

The useful lives are reviewed atleast at each year end. Changes in expected useful lives are treated as changes in accounting
estimates,

D) Impairinent of non-financial assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable

The carrying amounts of property, plant & equipment, capital work-in-progress, if any and intangible assets are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date, to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the
assets recoverable amounts are estimated at each reporting date. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”).

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or the cash generating unit exceeds the
corresponding recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
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the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the assets carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised. Impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period unless the impairment loss was
caused by a specific external event of an exceptional nature that is not expected to recur, and subsequent external events
have occurred that reverse the effect of that event.

K) Borrowing costs

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost

Borrowing costs, if any, that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are treated
as direct cost and are considered as part of cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended in the
period during which the active development is delayed beyond reasonable time due to other than temporary interruption.
All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

L) Inventories

Inventories of raw materials, components and stores, consumables and packing material are valued at lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes purchase price, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the group
from taxing authorities), freight inward and other expenditure in bringing inventories to present locations and conditions.
In determining the cost, First-in-First-out (FIFO) method is used. The carrying costs of raw materials, components and stores
and spare parts are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to
be sold at or above cost.

Finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The comparison of cost and net realisable value is
made on an item by item basis. Cost comprises of direct material and labour expenses and an appropriate portion of
production overheads incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition. Fixed production
overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of the production facilities. Finished goods and work-in-progress
inventory cost is determined on a weighted average cost basis.

Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

M) Leases

The group has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts.

Group as a lessee

The Group, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, if it
involves the use of an identified asset and the group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and
has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any
initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation,
accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of
right-of-use asset.

The Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily
determined.
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If that rate cannot be readily determined, the group uses incremental borrowing rate. For short-term and low value leases,
the group recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. When the lease
liability is remeasured due to change in contract terms, a corresponding change is made to the carrying amount of right-of-
use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss account if the carrying amount of right-of-use asset is reduced to zero.

Group as lessor

The Group as a lessor, classifies leases as either operating lease or finance lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. Initially asset held under
finance lease is derecognised in balance sheet and presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the
lease. Finance income is recognized over the lease term, based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on
Company’s net investment in the lease. A lease which is not classified as a finance lease is an operating lease. Accordingly,
the Company recognises lease payments as income on a strai ght-line basis in case of assets given on operating leases. The
Company presents underlying assets subject to operating lease in its balance sheet under the respective class of asset.

N) Employee benefits
The group’s obligation towards various employee benefits have been recognized as follows:

Short term benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employees services are classified as short-term
employee benefils. These benefits include salaries and wa ges, bonus and ex-gratia, The undiscounted amount of short-term
employee benefits to be paid in exchange for em ployee services is recognized as an expense as the related service is rendered
by employees. The group recognizes a liability & expense for bonuses. The Broup recognizes a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

Post-employment Benefits

Defined contribution plans

The group pays provident fund, employee state insurance and other regulatory funds contributions as per local regulations.
The group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for
as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due.

Defined benefit plans
Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit schemes i.e. gratuity and post-retirement benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date. Re-
Ineasurement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized immediately in other
comprehensive income. Such re-measurements are not re-classified to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the subsequent
period. The service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) is treated as a net expense within
employment costs,

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related
restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined-benefit obligation
as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits such as annual leave are measured at the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows expected 1o be made by the group in respect of services provided by employees up to
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation being carried out at each year end balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in acluarial assumptions are charged
or credited to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise. Compensaled absences which are not
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expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are
recognized based on actuarial valuation.

Termination Benefits

Termination Benefits, in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits or Termination Benefits arising from restructuring, are
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The group recognizes Termination Benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

(a) when the group can no longer withdraw the offer of these benefits, or

(b) when the group recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to their present value.
Employee Stock Option Plans

Employee stock options have time and performance based vesting conditions. The fair value as on grant date factoring such
time and performance conditions is recognized as employee benefit expense over the vesting period of such options

O) Foreign exchange transactions
(i) Functional and presentation currency:

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the group operates, The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Fabtech
Technologies Limited’s functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Year-end monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the year-end
foreign exchange rates. Non- Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate at the date of transaction. Non-monetary items, measured at fair value denominated in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates that existed when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair value
gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) or profit and loss are also recognised in OCI or profit and
loss, respectively).

P) Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, If the effect of the time
value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. Each
provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. When there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are generally not recognized but are disclosed when inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
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Q) Incomne taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year.

Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and is
accounted for using liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to cover or settle the carrying value of its assets and
liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority and there
are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities within that jurisdiction and there is an
intention to settle the asset & liability on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate
to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case tax is also recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which is likely to
give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability. MAT is recognised as
deferred tax assets in the Balance Sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic
benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

R) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss {or the year attributable to equity shareholders of
the group by the weighted average number of the equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the group and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

S) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. T'he transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference between
the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless it qualifies
to recognized otherwise. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at
Transaction price.

(@) Financial assets
a. (i) Classification :

The group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

i. those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and
ii. those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows

i. Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest
income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts
or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

ii. Financial assets measured at fair value
Fair Value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a
business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognised in the OCI. However, the group recognises interest income, impairment losses and
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified to the statement of profit and loss. Interest earned while holding a
FVTOCI instrument is reported as interest income using the effective interest rate method.

The group in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for
trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of
such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the group on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial
recognition of such equity investments.

Fair value through the statement of profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value
through the statement of profit and loss. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss at each reporting
period.

iii. Cash and bank balances
Cash and bank balances consist of:

(i) Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short term deposits
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and have
maturities of less than three months from the date of such deposits, These balances with banks are unrestricted for
withdrawal and usage.

(i) Other bank balances - which includes balances and deposits with banks that are restricted for withdrawal and usage.
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

iv. Impairment of financial assets:

The group recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets and unbilled
revenues which are not fair valued through profit or loss.

The group recognises life time expected credit losses for all trade receivables and unbilled revenues that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition,
loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition.
The Impairment losses and reversals are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

v. De-recognition of financial assets

The group de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the group recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If
the group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the group continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. On de-recognition
of a Financial Asset (except for Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI), the difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration received is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

(b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the group are classified according to
the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank
loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or
redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The group de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they
expire. The differences between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group engages in forward contracts primarily to mitigate risks arising from fluctuations in foreign currency related to
its existing financial assets and liabilities, specific commitments, and anticipated transactions. These derivative contracts are
used exclusively for hedging purposes and are not employed for trading or speculative activities.

In its hedging strategy, the Company designates certain instruments, including derivatives and, in some cases, non-
derivative financial instruments related to foreign currency risk, as fair value hedges. For hedges involving foreign exchange
risk on commitments, the Company also applies fair value hedge accounting,

Under fair value hedge, any changes in the fair value of the designated portion of the hedging instruments that qualily are
recognized immediately in the profit or loss statement. This is done in conjunction with the recognition of any changes in
the fair value of the hedged asset or liability attributable to the hedged risk.
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

Derivatives are initially recognized and measured at fair value from the date the derivative contract is entered into.
Subsequently, they are re-measured at their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

T) Business Combinations

Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting, except for common control
transactions which are accounted using the pooling of interest method that is accounted at carrying values, The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets transferred, equity instruments issued and liabilities assumed at their
acquisition date i.e. the date on which control is acquired.

Goodwill arising on business combination is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred and the amount recognised for noncontrolling interests, and any previous interest held, over the fair value of
net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. After initial recognition, Goodwill is tested for impairment annually
and measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses if any.

U) Segment Reporting

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the information reported to the Chief Operating Decision
Maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance based on product and
services.

V) Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising of assets and liabilities are classified as ‘held for sale’ if their carrying
amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered
high probable to be concluded within 12 months from the balance sheet date,

Such non-current assets or disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Non-current assets including those that are part of a disposal group held for sale are not depreciated or amortized while
they are classified as held for sale.

4. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has not
notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the group.
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

7

10

a)

Investments - Non-current

Particul As at As at
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A. Investments carried at cost
(a) Equity Investments in Associate (Unquoted)
334,950 Equity Share of ¥ 10/- cach in Mark Maker Engincering Private Limited 832.22
B. Investments carried at fair value
(a) Equity Investment in other (Unquoted)
1,000 Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each in Fillpac Solutions Private Limited - 0.10
Total B32.22 0.10
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 83222 nian
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment 010
Loans - Non Current
Particul Asat Asat
artioulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured
Loans to related parties 102.25 179.78
Loans to employees 27.20 221
Less: Allowance far doubtiul loans (0.07) (0.01)
Tutal 129.38 1581.98
Nole: ——rte
Considered good 129.38 181.98
Considered doubtiul, provided 27.20
Other Non Current Financial Assets
Particul As at As at
artlewars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Security deposits (Unsecurad, considund good) 142,50 174 G4
Balance in Escrow A/c (Thermax) 13.33
Deposits (with remaining maturity of more than 12 months) * 409.24 -
Deposit under protest (Refer Note 42) 85.53 85.53
Total 650.60 260.51
Income Tax
Tax expenses
The major components of income tax expense for the year ended:
Statement of profit and loss:
Profit or loss section
Particular As at As at
arttentars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 1,463.15 1,463 15
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year (1.15) (1.15)
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (88.06) (81.49)
Deferred tax impct on Riglit- of- use asset 24.14 10.77
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 1,398.08 1,421.27
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Techinologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

b

-

OCI section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:

Particul As at As at
articutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Not loss/ (gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plams 4.07) 051
Income Lax charge to OCI (4.07) 0.51
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for:
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Accounting profit before income tax net total income 6,043.36 2,951.36
Tax on accounting profit 1,312.27 876.16
(Excess) / Short provision for lax relating to prior year (1.15) (1.15)
lncome Exempt from Tax/Items not deductible 150.88 19.84
Deferred tax on other adjustments
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (63.93) (40.72)
At the effective income tax rate 1,398.07 854.13
[March 31, 2025: 23.13%
Murch 31, 2024: 25.94%]
Tax expense repotted in the Statement of profil or loss 1,398.07 855.28
Deferred tax
Particul Asat As at
artieulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferred tax liabilities
Difference between carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment 761.10 54.20
On fair valuation of financial assets and financial Habilities 9.28 1.01
Gross deferred tax liabilities 770.38 55.21
Deferred tax nssets
On account of provision for gratuity & leave encashument 4321 44.55
On account of impairment of financial assets 54,82
On account of carried forward losses 9.44
On account of lease liabilities 735.01
On account of security deposit 27.87
On account of trade payable 128.26
On account of other iidjustmints 14.40 185.28
Gross deferred tax assets 1,013.01 229.83
Net deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tax assets 242,63 174.62
Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities / (deferred tax assets) (net):
Particulars Asat Al
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance at the beginning of the year 174.62 127.08
Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary - 7.33
Tax income/ (expense) during the year recognised in profit or loss 63.93 40.72
Tax incomi/ (expense) during the vear recopnised in OCL 4.07 (0.51)
Closing balance 242.63 174.62

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the

deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

11 Inventories

Particulars Aot Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

At lower of cost and net realizable value

Raw material 1,109.40 1,12894
Work in progress 76.13 76.13
Stock in Trade 3,736.85 76773
Good in Transit 1,019.20 954.61
Total 5,941.58 2,927.41
MNote - There is no amount written down from the inventory during the year.

12 Investments - Current
Particulars A3t i
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Investments in Mutual Funds (Quoted) at FVTPL:

- Mutual Fund (Debt Fund)# 590.75 2,099.99

- Mutual Fund (Equity Fund) 5.09 -

- AIF Fund - Category I 37.94

- Mutual Fund [Gold Fund) 8.78 -
Total 642,56 2,099.99
Aggregate amount of gquoted investments 64256 2,099.99
Apggregate market value of quoted investments 642.56 2,099.99

_Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment

# Mutual Fund in HDFC Ultra Short Term fund - Regular (Growth) of Rs. 483. 79 lakhs are marked as lien for Cash Credit Facility provided by HDFC
bank (Refer Note 26)




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Forinerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limnited)
Notes forming part of the C lidated Fi ial 5 as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR takhs unless atherwise stated)

13 Trade receivable

p Asat As at
Particulars 31 2005 31, 2024

March 31, March 31,

Unsecured

Considered good (including retention money) 15,265.94 10,064.08

s+ Alhowanee for bad and dnnbstial delss (192.33) {Bea.23)

Tatal 15,073.61 ,665.45

LN =l

Further classified as:

Receivable from related parties (Refer nole 48) 3,234.34 2,666.21

Receivable from nthirs 12,031.60 TATET

Tistal 15,265. %4 1006008

The Company applies the expected credit loss (“ECL") model for measutement and recognition of impaiiment loss on trade receivables. For this purpose, the Company follows a “simplified
approach” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on the trade receivable balances. As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance
on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forwardlooking

estimates. Further, need for inceemental provisions have been evalualed on a case Lo case basis considering forward-looking information based on the financial health of a customer if available,
litigations/disputes ctc

a) Ageing of trade recvivablos as at March 31, 2025

Particularg/ Period Lesa Than 6 Months 6 Months fo 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Undisputed trade receivables - dered poind 9,6/2.06 1,94126 852,03 1,151.83 144870 15,265.94
Undisputed trade receivables - which have significant
increage in risk b4
Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - . & = -
Disputed trade receivables - Idered good - . - - =
Disputed trade receivables - which have significant increase
in risk - . : . .
Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired = - 5 i . i
Unbilled durs - . . = =
Jutal 967206 _LMLI6 BE2.03 1151 63 1. 418.76 15,265.04
Ageing of trade receivablis 45 at March 31, 2024
Particulars/ Period Less Than 6 Months 6 Months to 1 Year 1-2 Yearg 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 5,647.68 457,88 495,12 1,261 34 2,202 06 10,064.08
Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired . . - - -
Undisputed trade receivables - which have significant
increase in risk - -
Disputed trade receivables - considered good -
Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired =
Disputed trade receivables - which have significant increase
in risk
L pabillesd ey - - - - »
Tutal 5,647,608 457,50 49512 1,260.34 2, 2006 0, 0408
P RS
b) Loss allowances as at March 31, 2025
Farticulars Lesa than & months & muonkhs - 1 year 1 - 2 yoars 23 years >3 yearn Total
Unidisputed - dered jood 987206 14126 B52.03 1,151 K3 14876 152650
Expected Loss rale (%) 0.2% 1508 A39% 18% 354% 1.26%
Expectod Credit Lotses 1075 4451 28.86 4300 5132 19233
Total 9.15_131 1,891.75 B23.17 1.107.94 1.357.44 15,073,461
Livan al.lnlwnur:n an al March 31, 2024
Partieulars Less than f months & meonths -1 year 1 -2 yoars 2 -3 years = 3 years Tuotal
Unidlsputed — eonsidernd good Sl 708 L5764 195,12 126031 23T O 0G5
Expected Loss rate {7) 11255 Lol's BN, 851% 1y 300 BN
Expocted Credin Losses 1413 8.77 4108 10734 200,87 398.23
Tatal R [TUKE] 4510 1,153,095 197509 0,065,585
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

14 Cash and cash equivalents
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Particul As at Asat
R March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balances with banks:
In current accounts 859.65 2,666.42
Fixed dueposits with Original maturity of less than 3 months * 38.78 21515
Cash on hand 7.3 17.60
Tatal 905.56 289917
Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalent
i Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Tnvdeporsil accomnts with original moturity of more than 3 months but li=s than 12 months 254542 171801
Tutal 259542 1,718.01
Classification of depusits:
Particul As at As at
=5 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Fixed Deposit (with Original maturity of less than 3 months)* 38.78
Fixed Deposits with Original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months * 2,595.42
Fixed Deposits (With remaining maturity of more than 12 months) * 409.24 1,718.01
Amount marked as lien 2,389.64 735.56
Free amount 653.80 982 45
Loans - Current
. Asat As at
P March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured
Loans to employees 229.28 152.07
Loan to others 13.07 13.43
Less: Allowance for doubtful loans (16,96) (1H.E0y
Total 25,39 147.40
Note:
Considered good 13.07 1343
Considered doubtful. proviied 23928 152.07
Other Current Financial Assets
As at As at
Parti
R March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance with government authorities 2,810.20 1,899.33
Export benefits and entitlements 606.66 636.45
Security Deposits (Unsecured, considered good) ** 131.81 38.83
Interest accrued on bank deposits 037 -
Forwarid contract teceivable 0.5¢4 -
T'otal 3,549.58 2,574.62

* Beurily deposits indude margin money deppsit amounting to Rs. 1726 Lakhs (FY 2024225) and 2. 85D Likiw (FY 202324

Current Tax assets (net)

Particulars LB Asik
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance income L (Net of pravision for income fax) 4.63 418
Total 4,63 418
Other Current assets
Asat Asat
Patticul
D March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance for guods and scrviees
to related parties 68.07 57.43
to others 1,341.47 798.49
Advances to employces 204.81 +
Propald Fxpenses 271.08 55.20
Taotal 1,865.43 911,12
Assets classified as held for sale
Particulars G9E8 aeit
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
223440 Equrity Share of T 10/ - each in TSA Process Faguipmuent Pyt Lid. (Befer note 58) 563.35 1,144,689
Tatal 563,35 1,149.69
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
{Amount in [NR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

21 Equity share capital

. Asat As at
Paitieulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
a) Authorized Share Capital
Equity Shares of INR 10 each 4,50,00,000 4,500.00 4,50,00,000 4,500.00
b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
Fuyuity Shares of INR 10 cach, fully pald up 3,23,92.2%09 3,230.22 20,44, 740 204,48
Total 3,23,92,239 3,399.03 20,14,749 29348
) Reconciliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars No of shares A t No of shares Amount
ALt beginning ol the year 29,44,749 20448 2785 895 278 59
Add: Preferential Issue of shares - - 1,58,854 15.89
Add: Bonus issue of shares 294 47,490 2.944.74
Outatanding at the end of the year 3,23,92,239 3,239.22 29,44,749 294.48

d) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per shate. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share held. The Company declares
and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the

Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the agpregate shares in the Company

As at As at
Name of the shareholder March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No of dhares Y No of shares %
Mr. Aasif Khan 1,84,56,779 56.98'% 16,77,889 B, SR
Mr. Aarif Khan 45,70,500 14.11% 4,15,500 14.11%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 38,08,761 11.76% 3,46,251 11.76%
Mrs Manisha Anavkar 38,08,772 11.76% 3,46,252 11.76%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the

above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares

f} Details of Shares held by promoters
Ax at March 31, 2025

No. of shares at

e Change during No. of shares at | % Change
Promoter name the be?r;nmg of Eoves e % of total shares during the year
e
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Promoter
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,77,889 1,67,78,890 1,84,56,779 56.98% 1000.00%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 41,55,000 45,70,500 1411% 1000.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3,46,251 34,62,510 38,08,761 11.76% 1000.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 3,46,252 34,62,520 38,08,772 . 11.76% 1000.00%
Total 27,85,892 2,78,58,920 3,06,44 512 94610 ADOD. 00
As at March 31, 2024
No. pfjshares at Ch duri No. of shares at % Change
Promoter name the beginning of ange curing < O1 SRAres At o o total shares . 8
o the year the end of year during the year
Equity shares of Ra.10) each fully paid up
Promoter
Mr Aasif Khan 16,61,999 15,890 16,77,889 56.98% 0.96%
Mr Aarif Khan 4,15,500 4,15,500 1411% 0.00%
Mr Hemant Anavkar 3,46,251 - 3,46,251 11.76% 0.00%
Mrs, Manisha Anavkar 3,46,250 2 3,46,252 11.76% 0.00%
Total 27,70,000 15,892 27,685,892 94,61% 0.96%

g) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the

reporting date :

As at As at
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars No of shares No of shares
Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by capitalisation of reserves 2,94,47,490 Nil
Equity shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contracts for Nil Nil
Figuity shares bought back by the company Nil Nil

Outstanding al the end of the year

2,03,A7,490 :




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

22 Other equity

Particulars

As at As at
Mareh 31, 2025  Mareh 31, 2024

i} Bonus shares issued pending allotment

Opening balance 2,944.75

Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - 2,944.75
Less: Bouns allated (2.944.75)

Closing balance - 2,944.75
ii) Securities Premium

Opening balance .

Add: Premium received on shares issued during the year = 1,553.59
Less: Capitalisation of reserves againist issue of bonus shatis (1,553.5%
Closing balanee ] =
iii) Capital Reserve

Opening balance 1.00 100
Add: Changes during the yiar - -
Closing balance 1.00 LOn
iv) Retained Earnings

Opening balance 9,959.94 8,629 35
Add: Net Profit/ (Nel loss) for the current period 4,645.30 2,721,74
Less: Dividend distributed (485.95) B
Adjustment on account of Acquisition of Subsidiaries - 0.00
Purchasc of Non-controlling Interest stake - 0.01
Aliocation of reserves to Non-controlling Interest - 0.00
Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares ~ (1,391, 16)
Cloging balance 14,119.29 9,959,94
v) Other Comprehensive Income

Opening balance (11.94) (12.66)
Add: Other Comprehensivee Income (ool of Lixes) (12.59) 073
Closing balance (24.53) (11.44)
vi) Foreign currency translation reserves

Opening balance -

Add: Changes during the year (23.,59)

Closing balance {23.59)

Totalt 13,072.17 12,893.75

Definition for Other Equity

i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment: Reserve balance kept aside, to be adjusted against bonus shares issued pending allotment. However, in the FY 2024-25 the
bonus is alloted on 3rd April, 2024.

ii) Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record premium received on issuc of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

ifi) Capital Reserve: The excess of fair value of net asscts acquired over consideration paid in a common control transaction is recognised as capital reserve

iv) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings represent the amount that can be distributed as dividend considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. During
the year, Special dividends of Rs. 1.50 per share are distributed to the equity shareholders by the Company.

v) Other Comprehensive Income: Other comprehensive income comprises items of income and expense (including reclassification adjustments) that are not recognised
in profit or loss as required or permitted by Ind AS.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

23 Borrowings - Non-Current

Particul Asat As at
artienlars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured:
-from Banks G344 2704
Tutal 53.44 2768
i) Secured loan from Banks
Particulars Effective Interest rate Security dotaily Repayment terms
Term Loan for Vehicle Interest ranging between 8,00% to 10.95% Secured by hypothecation of vehicles  Repayable in 36 to 60
acquired under said loans monthly equal
instalments
24 Lease Liabilities
Particul Asat As at
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Non-Current
At amortized cost
Leivir Linbility (Refor faolv 5i) 2,661.61 135.65
Total 2,661.61 135.65
Current
At amortized cost
Loasar Liakrility (Refer note 50) 258.82 148.04
Total 5842 148.04
25 Provisions
Particulars As at As at
artientar March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Non-current
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (Partially funded) (Refer note 44) 140 13.67
Provision for compensnted alseries #0.62 (AL
Total £2.02 K264
Current
a) Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (Pattially funded) (Refer note 44) 67.49 70.93
Provision fur compensated abseiees 19.86 18.60
Total 8735 89.53
26 Borrowings - Current
Particulars LD At
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current maturities of long-term borrowings .
-From Banks 3044 1343
-From Others - 78.56
Repayable on demand - from banks (secured):
Cash credit and packing credit 3,390.21 868.07
Loan from related party (Unsecured):
Loan (rom Others 1.957.99 -
‘Total 5, 401,64 GalL.0n

Facility I: Outstanding Cash Credit facility of INR 380.56 lakhs and Packing Credit facility of Rs_ 1,550 lakhs for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech
Fechnologies Private Limited)

Sanction Limit FY 2024-25: 2,000 lakhs, FY 2023-24: 2,000 lakhs
Security details a) First pari passu charge on entire current assets including stock and receivables {present & future) along
with "Bank II"

b) First charge on movable fixed assets of the company both present & future excluding vehicle & other than
movable fixed assets exclusively charged to "Bank 11",

) Common collateral for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private
Litnited), Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms
Private Limited) and Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited by way of exlusive charge on unit no, 1, 2, 3 plot
no. 190/191, GIDC, Umbergaon, Gujarat, 396171 and office premises located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki
Centre, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai in the name of Fabtech Tumkey Projects LLP

d) Negative lien on the land at Khalapur, Raigad

e) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr, Aarif Khan; and

f) Corporate guarantees of Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech
Technologies international Limited) and Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP (to the extend of value of the
property)




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Facility I1: The Facility has been closed during FY 2023-24, hence there is no Outslanding balance as at the year end for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as
Fabtech Technologics Private Limited)

Sanction Limit The facility has been closed during FY 2023-24

Facility Ill: The New Facility has been taken during FY 2024-25, there is Outstanding cash credit facility of Rs 199,50 Lakhs and Packing credit facility of Rs.672,11 Lakhs as at
the year end for Fabtech Teghniligies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologicos Private Limited)
Sanction Limit The new facility has been taken during FY 2024-25 - 1041 Lakhe
Security details a) First pari passu charge on the entire present and future current
assets of the company along with the Bank I
b) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar
and Mr. Aavif Khan; and
¢} Lien on Fixed Deposits (50% of Rs, 10.00 Cr)

Facility 1V: The New Facility has been taken during FY 2024-25, there is Outstanding cash credit facility of Rs.439 54 Lakhs as at the year end for Fabtech Technologics Limited

{Furmerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Sanctiom Limit The iy facility hus been taken duiring FY 20004-25 < (040 1Lkl

Becnrity ditails 1) Loan against Securities of 483.79 lakhs in Mutual Fund (Dbt Fumd) - HDFC Ultes Shoel Fiamd - Regular
(Growth) (Refer Note 12)

Facility V: Outstanding Cash Credit facility of INR 138.26 lakhs for FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly known as Fablife Process Technologics LLP)

Sanction Limit FY 2024-25 INR 150 lakhs, FY 2023-24 [NR 200 lakhs

Security details a) Primary security - Stocks and trade receivables
b) Collateral - CGTSME and Corporate Guarantee of Fabtech Teclmologies International Private Limited
(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited)

27 Trade Payable

Particulars As gt iy
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Total m.xtsmnding dues of micro enterprises and small 1,813.62 1,38331
enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 8,066.67 512280
i soall epterprises -
Total 9,880,249 0,506,11
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule (Outstanding for Following periods from the due date of payment)
As al March 11, 2025

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2:3 Years Maore than 3 Years Total

- MSMiE 1,473.49 168.65 9273 78.75 1,813.62

- Others 6:3159.78 543.61 187.69 1,015.59 8,066.67

- Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -

- Tisg | dues - Others - = . -
Total 7,793.27 71226 280,42 1,094.34 9.580.2%
Adal Maeeh 31, 2024

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mure than 3 Years Total

- MENE 1,132.70 1maz 92,83 56,61 1,3083.31

- Others 4,110,90 456.40 41935 136.15 5,122.80

- Disputed dues - MSME - -

- Dispruted dues - Cithers - - -
Total 5,243,610 557.57 51118 192.76 6,506.11

The information as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by Auditors, is as follows:-

Asat As at
Particul

e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a) Principal amount simisiniing unpalil to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 1,79210 135271
b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 2152 3060
¢) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day Nil Nil
d) The amount of interest due and payabic for the year Nil -
¢) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 21.52 30.60
f) The amount of further interest due and payable cven in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above 21.52 30.60

are actually paid

Refer note 48 for trade payables to related parties

-




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Nates forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

28 Other financial labilities

Particul Asat As at
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employee liabilities 2831 107.35
Interest aceried but not due ~ 073
Total 8.3 104,08
29 Other current liabilities
. Asat As at
GO March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance from Customers 6,108.06 5,521.64
Statutory due payable 133.82 62.48
thiers 53.19 1.00
Tutal 6,205.07 5,585.12
30 Current tax liabilities (net)
Particul As at As at
articulare March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Prgvisiun for Income Taxes [Netaf Advance tax| GHA.N9 9246
Tutal 588.89 9246
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

31

32

33

Revenue from Operations

Particul For the year ended  For the year ended
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale of products 31475.52 20,493.16
Sale of services =
Installation and commissioning services 770.36 1,940.34
Other Operating Revenues .
Export incentives 42097 18013
Tutal 32,666.85 22,613.63
Analysis of revenued by segments:
Trading ol phavmaceutical and surgical products, 32,666.85 22.013.63
Revenue based on Geography
Particul For the year ended  For the year ended
SSSees March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Domestic 4,669.82 3,102.85
Export
Saudi Arabia 9,471.57 6,914.79
UAE 5513.37 -
Kenya 1,289.27 3,674.69
Iraq 1,202.48 2,642.42
Algeria 889.00 4,467.56
Egypt 161.64 348.55
Rest of the world 9,469.70 1,462.78
Total 32,666.85 22,613.63
Other income
Particular For the yearended  For the year ended
artteutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest Income on
Interest income on Bank deposits 238,98 111.89
Interest income on Security Deposit 11.20 9.98
Other interest income 11.20 62,04
Net foreign exchange gain/ (loss) 265.86 160,73
Reversal of provision of doubtful debts and advances 213.63 4412
Reversal of provision for Interest payment to MSME 9.08 27.58
Reversal of Provision for Employee loan 1.08 -
Net gain arising on financial assets designated as FVTPL 160.89 26.67
Reversal of provision of Gratuity 0.99
Liabilities no longer required written back 1245
Profit on disposal of fixed asset (net) 135
Profit and loss from forward contracts o
Interest income on Loan to employees 0.50 .
Miscellaneous income 0.14 3.80
Total 927.35 446.81
Cost of raw material d
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening stock 1,128.94 1,103.94
Add: Purchases - 6553
Less: Clasing stock 1,10940 1,128.494
Total 19.54 40.53
@J’ I
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

34 Purchase of Stock-in-trade

Particul For the year ended  For the year ended
artieutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Purehase of Stock-in-trade {Incl, Goods in Tratisit) 2120040 12,109.71
Total 21,200.10 12,100.71
35 Chanpes in inventories of stock-in-teade
Particul For the year ended  For the year ended
artieutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inventories at the beginning of the year
-Work in progress 76.13 7613
-Stock in Trade (Incl. Goods in Transit) 1,722.34 1,723.53
1,798.47 1,799.66
Less: Inventories at the end of the year
-Finished Goods = -
-Work in progress 76.13 76.13
-Stock in Trade (Incl. Goods in Transit) 4,756.04 1,722.34
4,832.17 1,798 47
Nel dectvase/ (increasc) (3,033.70) 1.19
36 Employee benefits expense
Particular For the yearended  For the year ended
Artleutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries, wages and bonus 3,252.55 1,837.10
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 61.60 50.31
Staff welfarc expenses 64.76 41.96
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 44) 24.09 3140
Leave Ollligalions (Refer note 44) 30.65 17.25
Total 3,433.65 1,978.01
37 Finance costs
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
o March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest expense on
Borrowings 140.01 16324
Processing and committment charges 37.61 14.98
Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities 31.01 11.76
Interest on deliy in pisy ment of taves 0.95 043
Tutal 209.58 190.41
38 Depreciation and amortization expense
Particulars For the yearended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation (Refer note 5) 245.54 201.81
Amortization (Kefer note 6) 15.24 6.30
Total 26(1.78 208.11
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

39 Other expenses

40

Particulars For the yearended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Project erection and commissioning expenses 2,240.03 1,504.33
Business Promotion and Advertising 1,384.11 1,486.44
Travelling and Conveyance expenses 880.28 583.62
Freight and forwarding 1,314.61 549.85
Legal and professional charges 561.29 527.63
Bank Charges 107.90 93.82
Rates and laxes 112.50 87.93
Communication expenses 89.24 40.16
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer note 40) 67.85 35.00
Repairs and maintenance 46.50 37.71
Rent 219.21 2593
Insurance 49.61 2443
Auditor's remuneration (Refer note below) 1272 16.58
Power and fuel 2491 1618
Donation (Other than CSR) 21.93 1212
Bad Debts written-off - 536
Labour Charges 2239 470
Security charges 2,86 104
Subscription Expenses 9.36
Corporate Gurantee Expenses 4275 -
Premium on forward contracts 15.65 2121
Advance to Vendor Written Back 1.35 E
Provision for Doubtful Debt and advances 7.74 :
Miscellaneous ux pensis 43.18 19.56
Tutal 727797 5,093.60
Note : The following is the break-up of Auditors remuncration (exclusive of taxes)
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Certification and tax consultancy 514 10.86
Statutory audit 488 342
Tax audit 1,20 1.30
GST Audit 1.50 1.00
Total 12.72 16.58
Exceptional Items
Particulars For the yearended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit on sales of Unlisted shares 1,784.86 -
Total 1,784.86 -
> "HEA
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Fabtech Technelogies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

40

41

42

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companics Act, 2013 a CSR comunittee has been formed by the Company. The funds were utilised throughout the period on the activities
which are specified in Schedule VII of the Act. The utilisation is done by way of direct contribution towards aforesaid activities.

Disclosures in relation to corporate social responsibility expenditure

i As at As at
Particalars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(1) Amount spent during the year
- Various welfare for needy and poor people, poor child education and medical cause and conservation of natural 67.85 35.00
resources
Total 67.85 35.00
(i) Amount required to be spent by the Company as per Section 135 of the Act 5932 44.86
{iif) Petails of CSK expenditure unider Section 135(5) of the Act
Particulars a8 haiat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance shortfall / (excess) spent as at beginning of the year 7.85 {2001
Amount required to be spent during the year 59.32 44.86
Amount spent during the year (60.00) (35.00)
Balance shortfall of the pervious year spent during the year (7.85)
Balance of shortfall/ (excess) as at the end of the year (0.68) 7.85
Earnings per share
The following table reflects profit and shares data used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share.
3 As at Asat
Farticulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a) Profit after tax
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders - for basic and diluted EPS 4,645.29 2,721.74
Nos Nos
b) Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted 3,23,92,239 3,22,72,013
¢) Nominal value of ordinary shares (INR) 10.00 10.00
d) Basic earnings per ordinary share (INR) 14.34 843
e) Diluted earnings per ordinary share (INR) 14.34 8.43

Note:

The company has issued 2,94,47,490 bonus shares in the ratio of 10:1 during FY 2023-24 and allotment processed on April 03, 2024. Aforesaid, weighted average

number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted EPS are adjusted for the bonus share in accordance with Ind AS 33.

Contingent Liability

Contingencies:

In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and assertions and monitors the
legal environment on an ongoing basis with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary. The Company records a liability for any claims where a
potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements if material. For potential losses that are considered
possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable.

The following are the description of claims and assertions where a potential loss is possible, but not probable.

Particul Asat As at
b March 31, 2025 March 31, 2023

a) Claims against hw Company not acknowledged as debt *

(The oulflow, if any, shall be paid along with interest) 85.53 85.53
b) Corporate guarantee given by the company in respect of working capital limits sanctioned by Axis Bank to:

i) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited) L0u0 1,000,400
ii) Fabsafe Technologies Private Limted 600.00 600.00
c) Performance guarantee given for execution of trunkey project contracts 1,570.67 2,069.55
Total 3,256.20 3,755.08
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

* The company withheld a liability owed to M/s. Clean Coats Pvt. Ltd. ("vendor") due to unsatisfactory work quality, which resulted in a dispute. The vendor disputed
the withholding and filed a complaint with the MSME Facilitation Council, Thane. The Council issued an order on September 29, 2017, directing the company to pay
INR 32.03 lakhs along with other claims.

Subsequently, the company contested the order by filing a suit in the Bombay City Civil Court, Dindoshi, on February 9, 2018. Concurrently, the vendor approached
the Bombay High Court for enforcement of the MSME Facilitation Council's order. The Bombay High Court instructed the company to deposit INR 85.53 lakhs
(including interest) with the court. Subsequently deposited amount was withdrawn by the vendor.

However, following an Order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies
International Limited) (Demerged Company) filed an Arbitration Application, appointing legal representation. This application is anticipated to be listed and presents

a favorable chance for the deposited funds to be refunded.

The management expresses confidence in resolving the matter in its favor and therefore, no provision has been recorded in the company's books.
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

43 Segment Reporting

The reportable segments derives their revenues from turnkey projects solution provided to pharmaceuticals and allied industries by way of supplying pharmaceutical
machineries / equipment, in house designing and engineering and to undertake other activities required in various pharmaceutical turnkey projects. The CODM
reviews revenue as the performance indicator. The measurement of each segment’s revenues, expenses and assets is consistent with the accounting policies that are
used in preparation of the Group's consolidated financial statements

a. Revenue from Operations by Geography

For the year ended  For the year ended

Pahistalan March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
India e 4,669.82 3,102.85
Saudi Arabia 9471.57 6,914.79
UAE 5,513.37 -
Kenya 1,289.27 3,674.69
Iraq 1,202.48 2,642.42
Algeria 889.00 4,467.56
Egypt 161.64 348.55
Rest of the world 9,469.68 1,462.79
Total 32,666.85 22,613.63
b. Trade Receivables by Geography

5 As at As at

Baticulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
India 2.927.46 552.34
Saudi Arabia 2,587.75 1,948.04
UAE 2,457.69 -
Bangladesh 1,647.71 2,360.28
Algeria 954.33 1,324.00
Kenya 293.38 1,429.62
Sri Lanka 280.62 693.61
Egypt 23494 481.71
Rest of the world 3,882.07 1,274.48
Total 15,265,94 10,064.08

In view of the interwoven / intermix nature of business, other segmental information is not ascertainable.

c. Information about the extent of the Company's reliance on its major customers:
Revenues from transactions with a single external customer amount to 10 pr cent oF more of an entily's revepues:

For the year ended  For the year ended

Farticulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Himalaya
Revenue 4,566.83 -
% to Total Revenue 13.98% 0.00%
Qomel Company Arabia
Revenue 4,411.69 -
% to Total Revenue 13.51% 0.00%
Massoun Darou
Revenue 3,682.61 -
% to Total Revenue 11.27% 0.00%
Boston Oncology Arabia
Revenue 202.38 3,836.30
% to Total Revenue 0.62% 16.96%
Premier Food Industries
Revenue 1,118.57 3,625.08
% to Total Revenue 3.42% 16.03%
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies
International Limited) (Refer note 48)
Revenue - 2,780.90
% to Total Revenue 0.00% 12.30%
Al Radwan United
Revenue 527.03 2,633.40
% to Total Revenue 1.61% 11.65%
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Fabtech Technologies Limited {(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

44 Employee Benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards Provident Fund and Pension
Fund, which is a defined contribution plan. The company has no obligations other than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue, The only amounts included in the balance sheet are those relating to the prior months contribution that are not due to be paid

until the end of reporting period. The amount recognised as an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund for the year aggregated to:

TNR 61.60 lakhs March 31, 2025
TNR 50.31 lakhs March 31, 2024

ii) Defined Benefit Plan
Description of Plans

Retirement Benefit Plans of the Company include Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

Gratuity & Pension

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a lumpsum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of
service, subject to a payment ceiling of INR 20 lakhs, Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. However, the completion of vesting period is not applicable
in the case where termination of employment is due to death or permanent disability. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on

the reporting date
The disclosure in respect of the defined Gratuity Plan are given below:

A, Balanee Sheet

Particulars AL At
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2024
Present value of plan liabilitivs 21591 16,31
Fair value of plan nssets (147.02) (101 7a)
(Asset) /S Liahility recopmised 68,89 H4.60
B. Movements in plan liabilities
. As at As at

s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
As at the beginning vl the year 156,31 150,28
Current service cost 19.56 1858
Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary - 24 55
Interest Cost/ (Income) 1244 1340
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions 772 4.51
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments 9.72 (2.80)
Benefit puymeits (19.84) (28.71)
As at the end of the year 215.91 18631
C. Movements in plan assels

Particulars Lods Asat

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
As at the beginning of the year 170 7.67
Interest Income 659 057
Contributions by the Employer 51.98 100.00
(Benefits Paid from the Fund) (14.04) 9.49)
Roturn on Plan Assets, Fxcluding Interest lncomme .78 295
As at the end of the year 147,02 101.70
1. Stat tof Profit and Loss
= As at Asal
Particilars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2004

Lmipfoyes Benefits Expense:

Current service cost 19.56 18.58
Interest cobt/ [incoie) 5.84 12 82
Tutal amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 2541 3140
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit lability:

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net finance income/ (cost) (0.78) (2.95)
Actuarial gains/ (losses) arising from changes in financial assumptions 7.72 451
Expuricnce gabna/ [loses) 9.72 (2.50)
Total | recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 16,66 (1.24)

X1A




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technolagies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
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E. Assumptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans at their fair value on the balance sheet, assumptions under Ind AS 19 are

set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date
The significant actunrial assumptions wiere as follows!

. As at As at
I March 31,2025 March 31, 2024

Financial Assumptions:

Estimated rate of return on plan assets 6.78% 721%

Discount rate 6.78% 7.21%

Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%

Mortality Rate: Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 Mortality 2012-14
(Urban) (Utban)

Employee turnover

For service 4 years and  For service 4 years and
below 20.00% p.a. For  below 20.00% p.a. For
service 5 years and service 5 years and
above 2.00% p.a. above 2.00% pa

F. Scusitivity
The serwitivity of the overall plan liabilities to change in the wiphited key assumptions aee;

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 Mavch 31, 2024
Defined fenefit Obligation on Current Assutnptiong 21591 186.31
Change in assumption
Discount rate
Increase by 1% (17.18) (14.73)
Decrease by 1% 2013 17.28
Salary escalation rate
Increase by 1% 15.83 1372
Decrease by 1% (15.08) (13.92)
Withdrawal rate
Increase by 1% 136 191
Decrease by 1% (1.56) (216)

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while

holding all other assumptions constant

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the Defined Benefit Obligation as il is unlikely that the change in assumptions

would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation has been caleulated using the projected unit credit method at
the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the Defined Benefit Obligation as recognised in the balance sheet. There was no
change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years

G. The defined benefit obligations shall mature after year end as Follows:

Expected payment for the future years At Axal
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2124
Within thie next 12 micntls 3788 37.26
Between 1 and 2 years 77 [}
Betwech 2and 3 yeais 763 6.53
Betwioun 3 and 4 yeas 16.31 698
Botween 4 gd 5years 41.08 14,95
Betweon foand 10 years A7la (IR
11 vear aned thedealter 307.19 L5

H. Investment details of plan assets

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (partly funded). The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employees, which requires
contributions to be made to a separately administered fund ie, Life Insurance Corporation of India.The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of
Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy.

I Notes

Gratuity is payable as per entity's scheme as detailed in the report.
Actuarial gaini/ lusses are recognized in the period of occurrence under Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
All above repurled figures of OCI are gross of taxation.

Salaty escalition & attrition rate are considered as advised by the entity; they appear to be in line with the industry practice considering promotion and demand & supply
of the empliyees
Maturity Analysi

4 of Benefit Payments is undiscounted cashflows considering futare salary, attition & death in respictive year for members as mentioned above.
Average Expected Future Sevvice represents Estimated Term of Post - Employment Benefit Obligation.

Welghted Average Duration of e Defined Benefit Cbligation is the weighted average of cash ow timing, whepe weighls arc derived from the present value of each cash
floww b the total present value,

Any benefit payment and contribution to plan assets is considered to occur end of the year to depict liability and fund movement in the disclosures

Value of asset provided by the entity is not audited by us and the same is considered as unaudited fair value of plan asset as on the reporting date,

In absence of specific communication as regards contribution by the entity, Expected Contribution in the Next Year is consiclired as the sum of net liability /asscts at the

end of the current year and current service cost for next year, subject to maximum allowable contribution to the Plan Assets over the next year as per the Income Tax
Rules
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J. Qualitative Disclosures

Para 139 (a) Characteristics of defined benefit plan

I entity hias a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employees, which requires
contributions to be made to a separately administered fund.

The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of Trustees, The Board of Trustees arc responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the
definition of the investment strategy.

Para 139 (b) Risks associated with defined benefit plan
Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and entity is exposed to the Following Risks:

Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the
discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset.

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the
members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability,

Investment Risk: This present value bl the dufingd benefil plan Hiability js caleulntad using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of
the reporting periad on government bonds. I the return on plag asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively

bialanced mix of investenents in government securities, and olher debl instruments

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this
generally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity risk.

Caneentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the isurance company and a default will wipe out all the assets. Although
preohahility of this is very low as insurance companies have to follow stringent regulatory guldelines which mitigate risk.

Para 139 (¢) Characteristics of defined benefit plans
During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.

Para 147 (a)
A separate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as guided by rule 103 of Income Tax Rules, 1962,

iif) Other Long Term Benefit Plan (Privilege Leave Benefits)

The following table sets out the non funded status of the Privilege Leave benefits and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements,

A. Change in Present Value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars A at Anat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present value of abligntivn at the beginning of thie year 87.57 8373
Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary . 11.70
Current service cost 18.08 18.07
Interest Cost/ (Income) 6.07 725
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumplions 3.16 192
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments 279 (9.98)
Benefits puid (17.19) (25.11)
As at the end of the year 100.48 87.57
B. Balance Sheet
Particulars a0 Akat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present value of plan Unfunided Obligations 100,48 8757
Fair value of plap igsuls = =
{Asset) / Liability recognised 10048 4757
C.S of Profit and Loss
Particulars Asat et
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current sefyiie cost 18.08 18.07
Interest cost/ (income) 6.07 7.25
Acturiad loss/ (pain) 5.95 (B0
Tatal amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 30,10 17.25

e
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45

D. Assumptions
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows;

Particulars Azt Aeat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Demographical Assumptions:

Mortality Rate: Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 Mortality 2012-14
{Urtsan) (Liban}

Attrition Rate: For service 4 yearsand  For service 4 ycars and
below 20.00% p.a. below 20.00% p.a
For service 5 years and  For service 5 years and
above 2.00% p.a. above 2.00% p.a.

Retirement Age: S8 years 58 years

While in service Encashiment Rate: 5.00% of the Leave 5.00% of the Leave

balance (for the next balance (for the next

year). year).

Financial Assumptions:

Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%
6.78% 7.21%
(Indicative G.Sec (Indicative G Sec
referenced on referenced on
Discount rate 28-03-2025) 28-03-2024)
E. Sensitivity
e sensitivity of the overall plan Habilities to changes in the welslited key assimptions are:
limpact s benefit nbligation
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rale of Discounting (7.03) (6.09)
Delta Effect of -1 00% Change in Rate of Discounting 821 711
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 819 713
Delta Effect of -1 0% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (7:14) (6.21)
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 047 0.70
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (0.53) (0.78)

The sensitivily analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and
may not be representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the
sensitivity to the assumption, the same method used to calculate the liability recognised in the balance sheet has been applied, The methods and types of assumptions
used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compated with the previous period.

F. Notes

Privilege Leave is payable as per entity's scheme as detailed in the report
Actuarial Gains/ Losses are accounted for in the period of occurrence in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Salary escalation & attrition rate are considered as advised by the entity; they appear to be in line with the industry practice considering promotion and demand & supply
of the employees.

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements
Any benefit payment and contribution to plan assets is considered to occur end of the year to depict liability and fund movement in the disclosures

Capital Management

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long term and short term goals of the Company. The
Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long term and short term strategic investment and expansion
plans. The funding needs are et through equity, cash generated from operations and long term and short term bank borrowings on need basis, if any. The Company
monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio i.e net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company Net debt includes
interest bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents

Particulars Aga: s
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total equity 17,311.36 13,188.21
Net debt (Total borrowings including current maturities less cash & cash equivalents and Other bank balances) 196111 (3,629.44)
Total capital (Borrowings and Equity) 19,272.47 9,558.77
Gearing ratio 10% -38%

w &
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46 Financial Instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheet itemns that contain financial instruments

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses ate recognised in respect of each class
of financial asset, finandial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2 & 3 - Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

2

Category-wise classiflcation of Financial instruments
i carryling value and fair values of financial instruments b elan mre as follows

— Asat As at
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

FINANCIAL ASSFTS

Financial assets measured at cost
Tnvestment . 010
Loans and Advances

32938
Cash and bank balances 2,899.17
Bank balances other than above 1,718.01

Trade receivables
Uither (inancial assets

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Tinancial liabilities measured at cost
Lease Liabilities 2,92043 28369
Borrowings 5,462.09 987.74
Trade payables 9,880.29 6,506.11
Otder Financial Liahiliyy 2031 1L
- 1829113 7,5H5.62

b) Fair value measurements

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note above have been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique The hierarchy gives the
highest priority lo quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level T measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).

The calegories used are as follows:

a) Level 1: Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assels or liabilities. This category consists of
investment in quoted equity shares

b) Level 2: Dircetly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are observables for the asset or liability, either
directly {i.c, as prices) or indirectly (i.e, derived from prices), This level of hierarchy includes Company’s derivative contracts

¢) Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilitics measured using inpuls that are not based on obscrvable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole
or in part, using a valuation model based on assumplions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor they are based on
available market data

For assets and labilities which are measured at fair value as at Balance Sheet date, the classification of fair value calculations by category is summarized below:

Falre value through prodit o loss

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

As at March 31, 2025
Financial Asscts

Investments 642.56 - 83222

Security Deposits - 27431
Financial Liabilities

Lease Liability

As at March 31, 2024
Financial Assets

Investments 2,099.99 0.10

Security Deposits - - 21381
Financial Liabilitics

Lease Liahility

i) The Company has assessed that cash and bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables, and other financial assets and liabilities approximate their carying amounts largely due to 1he
short-term maturities of these instruments.

ii} Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique Therefore, for substantially
all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of

respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date,

iii) There have been no transfers between Level 1, level 2 and Level 3 for the year ended March 21, 2025 and March 21, 2024
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47 Financial Risk Management
The Company’s principal financial liabilities compiise borrowings, trade and other payables The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support Company's operations
The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior manag oversces the manag, of these risks. The Company's financial risk activities are
governed by appropriate policies and procedures and financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks. The risk management framework aims to:

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company's business plan
(ii) achieve gieater predictability to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected carnings in advance,

Market risk:

Market risk is the risk of any loss in future eamnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial
instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liquidity and other market changes. Future specific market
movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy

a) Market risk - Foreign currency exchange rate risk: The Company enter into sale and purchase transactions denominated in foreign cutrencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise. Management monitors the movement in foreign currency and the Company’s exposure in each of the foreign currency Based on the analysis and study of movement in
foreign cunency, the Company takes remidial measures to hedge foreign cutrency risk through measures like forward currency contracts etc

i) The cairying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monelary liabilities at the end of the reporting period, are as follows:

Particulars £oen ot
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Monetary Liabilities -
US Dollar
Value in Foreign Currency 50.64 6951
Value in INR 4,328.78 5,793.23
Euro in India
Value in Foreign Currency 530 472
Value in INR 490.00 42556
SAR in India
Value in Foreign Currency 21.98 1395
Value in INR 50123 31000
EGP in India
Valuc in Foreign Currency 618 085
Value in INR 1045 150
BDT in India
Value in Forcign Currency 201
Value in INR - 151
NGN in India
Value in Foreign Currency - 569
Value in INR . 034
DZD in India
Value in Foreign Currency E 296
Value in INR - 184
AED in India
Value in Forcign Currency
Value in INR
KES in India
Value in Foreign Currency
Value in INR
Monetary Assets o
US Dollar in India
Value in Foreign Currency 106.55 110.16
Value in INR 9,105.35 9,180.90
Euro in India
Value in Foreign Currency 3.83 178
Value in INR 354.09 159.91
AFD in India
Value in Foreign Currency 0.74 015
Value in INR 17.33 329
SAR in India
Value in Foreign Currency 273 791
Value in INR 6216 175.77
EGP in India
Value in Foreign Currency
Value in INR
DZD in India
Value in Foreign Currency - 7302
Value in INR 4527

AT0% appreciation/ depreciation of the foreign currencies with respect to functional currency of the Company would result in an decrease/ increase (net) in the Company’s net profit before
tax by approximately:

INR 420 85 lakhs - March 31, 2025

INR 303 12 lakhs - March 31, 2024

SHA
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ii) Forward Exchange Contracts:

Curren As at As at
i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
st -
~Ne of Contracts 1.00 1.00
Amount in Forcign Currency 10.00 10.00
iii} Transaction in Yoreign Currency
Particulars As at As at
Mareh 31, 205 Maech 31, 2004
Expenditure in Toreigh Currencies 2,280 08 2,22214
Earnings in Foreijn Currencies
FOB Value of Export Sales 19,896.93 17,276.93
Installation & commissioning services 251 1,838 31
Value of tmports on CIF Basis 1,069.06 831.07

Market risk - Interest rate risk: Interest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate.
The Company’s policy is to maintain a balance of fixed and floating interest rate borrowings and the proportion of fixed and floating rate debt is determined by current matket interest rates
The borrowings of the Company are principally denominated in Indian Rupees and US dollars with mix of fixed and floating rates of interest. These exposures are reviewed by appropriate
levels of management at regulan interval,

The Group has outstanding borrowings of INR 5,462.09 lakhs and INR 987.74 Takhs at the end of March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 respectively

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or countes-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk
of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk, principally consist of Cash & bank balances, trade
reccivables, finance receivables and loans and advances, Company regulatly reviews the credit limits of the customers and takes action to reduce the risk, Further diverse and large customer
bases also reduces the risk. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on quarterly basis

The credit risk un bank balances and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings,

Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are
available for use as per requirements. The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed
deposits and liquid mutual funds, which carry no or low market risk. The Company’s liquidity position remains strong at:

INR 4,143 54 lakhs as at March 31, 2025

INR 6,717 17 lakhs as at March 31, 2024

comprising of cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks and current investments

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the company’s financial Habilitics based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows along with its carrying value as at the Balance
Sheet date

Particulars Carrying Amount Undiscounted ;:;::';: Total
within 1 year

As at March 31, 2025 &

Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings 5462.09 5,408.64 546209
Trade payables 9,880.29 9,880.29 9,880.29
Other current liabilities 6,295,07 6,295,07 6,295.07
Provisions 169.37 87.35 16937

Aas at March 31, 2024

Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings 987 74 960 U6 987.74
Trade payables 6,506 11 6,506 11 6,506 11
Other current liabilities 558512 5,585.12 5,585.12

Provisions 17218 89 53 17218
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48 Related Party Disclosure under Ind AS 24

I List of Related Parties
a. Promotors/Directors

1. Mr. Aasif Khan, Promoter

2 Mr. Hemant Anavkar, Director

3. Mrs. Naseem Khan, Director (Upto 02-01-2024)

4. Mr. Amjad Arbani, Non-Executive Director (From 13-07-2024)

5. Mr. Aarif Khan, Promoter

6. Mr, Chirag Doshi, Nominee Director (From 16-01-2023 upto 04-06-2024), Non-Exccutive Director (From 06-06-2024)
7. Mr. Shyam Nagorao Khante, Independent Director (From 26-06-2024)

8 Mrs. Aparna Sharma, Independent Director (From 03-04-2024)

9. Mr Naushad Panjwani, Independent Director (From 30-07-2024) and Chairman (from 17-02-2025)

b. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

1. Mr. Ashwani Singh, Chief Executive Officer (From 14-03-2024)

2. Mr, Guman Mal Jain, Chicf Financial Officer (From 22-01-2024 upto 17-10-2024 )
3. Ms. Neetu Buchasia, Company Secretary (From 22-01-2024)

4. Mr, Kalpesh Chauhan, Chief Financial Officer (From 18-11-2024)

c. Associate

1. Mark Maker Engincering Private Limited (from 29-12-2024)

d. Companies / Firms in which directors/ KMP have significant influence

1. Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP

2. F Plus Healthcare Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP)

3. Altair Partition Systems LLP

4. FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly Fablife Process Technologies LLP) (Upto 29-02-2024)

5. Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited

6. Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited)
7. FT Institutions Private Limited (Formerly Fabtechnologies Lifesciences Private Limited) (Upto 31-10-2023)
8. Advantek Air systems Private Limited

9. Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited)
10. G7 Universal LLC

11. SA Universal LLC

12. Pacifab Technologies LLP

13, Fillpac Solutions Private Limited

14, Podtech Lifescienses Private Limited

15, Golden Hour Productions LLP

16. FVE Lifecare General Trading LLC

e, Relatives of key management

1. Mrs. Manisha Anavkar, Wife of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
2. Mr. Aman Anavkar, Son of Mr, Hemant Anavkar

3. Mrs. Haifa Khan, Wife of Mr, Aasif Khan

4. Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan, Son of Mr, Aasif Khan

5. Mr. Aatif Khan, brother of Mr, Aasif Khan

o ¢

II Transaction with the related parties during the year
i For the year ended For the year ended

Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Purchases Altair Partition Systems LLP 527.38 432.09
Advantek Air Systems Private limited 142,51 49.99
Fabtech Technologjies Cleanrooms Limited 2,985.00 1,351.02
Fabsafe Technologices Private Limited 366.27 323.59
F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP 98.17 -
Pacifab Technologies LLP 99.94 82.86
Mark Maker Engincering Pvt Ltd 10.25 -
FVE Lifecare General Trading LLC 598.33 -

Installation Pacifab Technologies LLP 9.10 -

Sales Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 697.06 2,780.91
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited - 0.30
F Plus Healthcare Technologies Private Limited 279.62 -
FVE Lifecare General Trading LLC 6.15 -

Rent paid Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 97.30 82.50
Mrs. Naseem Khan 240 2.40
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 3.00




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Remuneration (Salary, fees and Commission)

Mr. Aasif Khan

Mr. Hemant Anavkar 55.50 55.50
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 53.88 53.88
Mr. Aamer Asif Khan 4.50 18.00
Mr. Ashwani Singh 129.13 5.84
Mr. Guman Mal Jain 45.75 15.06
Ms. Neetu Buchasia 741 1.07
Mr. Kalpesh Chauhan 1117 -

Board Sitting Fees Mrs. Naseern Khan . 0.15
Mr. Amjad Arbani 070 0.55
Mr, Chirag Doshi 0.75 0.45
Mrs. Aparna Sharma 370
Mt.Naushad Panjwani 320
Mr. Shyam Khante 3.70

Sales commission G7 Universal LLC 359.84 283.75
SA Universal LLC - 4149

Reimbursement of expenses (net) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 1.2 0.53
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 18.45 17.57
Mrs.Aparna Sharma 0oz -
My, Shyam Khante 022
Mr. Aatif Khan (1.11)

Interest Incomne Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 474 62.04
Mark Maker Engineering Pvt Ltd 2325

Trademark Charges Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 2.0 22.36




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

I1I Balances as on year end:

g As at As at

Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Trade receivables Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 268.84 268.84
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 1,649.60 2,397.37
F Plus Healthcare Technologies Private Limited 103.19

Advances from customer Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 86.59

Trade payables Altair Partition Systems LLP 11.60
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 8.82 8.64
Advantek Air Systems Private Limited - 6.63
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 901.60 535.87
Mrs. Naseem Khan 0.40 0.40
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 133.64 27.68
Pacifab Technologies LLP 30.28 14.10
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 28.32 24.14
T Plus Healthcare Technologies Private Limited 275
FVE Lifecare General Trading LLC 223.83
G7 Universal LLC 215.31

Payable to Directors Mrs, Naseem Khan 0.14
Mr. Amjad Arbani - 0.40

Advances against supplies Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 21.06
Advantek Air Systems Private Limited 33.67
Altair Partition Systems LLP - 10.89
Pacifab Technologies LLP . -
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited - 0.88
Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited 9.75
Mr. Aatif Khan 111
Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan 247

Security deposit Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 91.49 97.80
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 7.77

Loand and advances Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited . 179.25
Mark Maker Engincering Private Limited 102.25 -

Investment Fillpac Solutions Private Limited - 0.10
Mark Maker Enginecring Private Limited 832.22

Notes:

i. No amounts pettaining to related parties have been provided for as doubtful debts. Also, no amounts have been written off or written back during the year.
ii. Also refer note no. 26 for borrowings guaranteed by directors
iii. Transactions with rclated parties are at arm's length and in the ordinary courses of business
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TFabtech Technologles Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the C lidated Fi ial § as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

50 Leases

Information about leases for which the group is a lessee are presented below:

A) Right of use assets

Particulars Aduunt
Balance a5 at April 01, 2023 112.89
Addilitle I1E7
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (138.31)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification
[Hsprosals 3
Tatanee as at Mareh 31, 2024 24645
Additions 249730
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (178.32)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification =
Disposals -
Bal 25 at March 31, 201235 301543
(B) Lease liabilities
Particulprs Amnl
Balance as ab April 01, 2023 116.20
Adu Interet cost accrued during the year .76
Less: Payment of Liability (146.62)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification .
Additions 30235
Dhsposals
Balance as at March 31, 2024 283,69
Adi Interest cost accried during the year itm
Less: Payment of Liability (185.25)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification c
Additians 2,790.97
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2006 292043
(C) Maturity analysis - Discounted Cashflows of Contractual maturitics of lease liabilities:
Particulars Aot Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Eipto twelve months L 148,20
One o five yoars 1380 13549
Above 1,82 40 -
Total 292043 26369
(D) A it recognised in of profit & loss:
Particulars Far the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Tnterent Cot o Lease Liabilities aLm 11,7
Amuortisation of Right of Use assets 178.32 13831
Rental Fxpenses recorded for short-term lease payments and payments for leases of low-value assets not included in the measurement of 71971 2593
the lease liability
(E) A t gnised in of cash flows:
g For the Year ended For the Year ended
P
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash payments far the principal & interest portion of the lease lability within [inancing activities 185.25 146 62
Short-term lease payments, payments for leases of low-value assets and variable lease payments not included in the measurement of the 21901 2593

Tease liability within oneratine activities
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Fornerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the C: lidated Fi jal St as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

55 Details required as per schedule TIf of the Companies Act 2013 as below:

As at March 31, 2025

Met Assels ie., total assets

Share in Profil or Lows

Hhare in Other comprichensive

Share in Total Comprehensive

minies total Habilities income Income
Name of the entity An ¥ of Amount As 't 0f Amount As % of Amount As ¥ of Amount
consolidated conuolidated consolidated consolidated
net ansets Profit or Loss ocl Total
Comprehendive
Incume

Pitrent V100" 15,783.596 L.V B J8I7 AR 10664 % 343} BL55Y 382405
‘Subsidiaries

:Indla:

FABL Intgmatianal Technologies LLP -1.82% @14.78) B371% (17254) -6.64% (184 -371% 171.73)

FT Institutions Private Limited 0.21% @5.71) 0.05% 252 0.00% - s 252
‘Foreign:

Fabtech Technalogles LLC,UAE 686 1,186.93 2555% LIRA TS o - 2562'% L1%6.75
Minority Interest 0.00% (103} 000% (0.0 0,00% (100% (0.02)
Assodates (investment as per Bquity Method) 3N% 566,98 A% (380,71 o % - B2 (380.77)
Elimination DAYE 154012 350% 171 0.00% 3% 1757
Total L0000 1731137 100 00% 4,64529 10000 1259 LML 4,632 69
Aw at Mareh 31, 2034

Met Asuels i e, tofal assets Shure in Profit or Loss Share In Other comprehensive  Share in Total Comprehonsive

minus total Habilitles income Income
Narne of the enlity As Y% of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As Yo of Amount
consolidated congolidated consolidated consolidated
net assets Proflt or Loss ocCI Total
Comprehenasive
Inenme

Parent 2L14% [ETE 200214 LI 0,55 Uh 275, 2,021 56
Subsidiaries
India:

FABL International Technologies LLP -1.08% (143 08) -034% (9.39) 179.12% 131 -030% (8.08)

FT Institutions Private Limited -0.29% (3823) -137% (37.24) 0.00% - -137% (37.24)
Foreign:

Fabtech Technologies LLC,UAE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% - 000%

Minority Interest 0.00% 001) 000% 0.00% 000%

Associates {(investment as per Equity Method) 6.14% 809.69 5.08% 138.14 0.00% - 507% 138.14
Elimination 109% 144 08 030% 809 0.00% 0.30% 809
Total 100.00% 1318821 100.00% 2,71.73 100.00% 073 100.00% 2,722 47

KD,




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the C lidated Financial § ts as at March 31, 2025
{Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

56
The balances in respect of trade receivables and payables and loans and advances, as appearing in the books of accounts are subject to confirmations from the respective parties and are pending
reconciliations / adjustments arising there from, if any. The same is not expected to have any material impact on the financials statements

57 As per the conttactual terms with customers, group provide warranty to the customer for (8 months from the date of sale or 12 month from the date of installation whichever is carfier. These
warranties are backed by the vendor's warranty on the product. No Provision for Wananly has been ereated sinee the vendor of the group fully covers the product warranty cost pertaining to the
material supplied by them for potential future warranty claims.

58 The investment in the equity shares of TSA Précess Equipment Pvt. Ltd. (“TSA") till February 06, 2024 was classified as an investment in associate in accordance with Ind AS 27. The said investment
ceases to be an investment in associate from February 06, 2024 as a group decided to dispose off its investment in TSA to Thermax Limited vide Share Purchase and Share Subscription Agreement
dated February 06, 2024, Accordingly, as per Ind AS 105 Nun-current Assets Meld for Sale and Discontinued Operatiuns, from the cessation date the investment in TSA has been valued at lower of
carrying amount ov fair value (net of cost).

The Company has sold the stake of 51% of 33.33% cquity shares of TSA Process Equipment Pyt Led. (“TSA") during the FY 2024-25 to Thermax Limited.

59 Events after the Reporting period

The Parent entity's management has approved the sale of 51% equity interesl in one of its subsidiarics i.c FABL International Technologies LLP, which is currently fully held by the parent entity. The
reconstitution deed formalizing the change in ownership structure was executed after the reporting date but prior to the approval of these consolidated financial statements.

As the event occurred after the reporting period and does not provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date, it is considered a non-adjusting event under Ind AS 10 - Events after the
Reporting Period. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made in these consolidated financial statements for (he year ended March 31, 2025.

If the sale of the 51% stake had been recognized as an adjusting event in Lhe current reporting period, it would have resulted in a loss of approximalely 454.07 Lakhs from the derecognition of the
subsidiary in these Consolidated financial statements.

60 Other disclosure requirements as per Schedule IT

i ‘T'he Company does not have any Benami property, wheie any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
pany ¥ property, Y P 1 IH b ag pany 5 any property

{ii)  The Company dos not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period ~-
(ili) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Curnency during the financial year,

(iv) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: ()
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee,
security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries

The Company has not reccived any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall: (a) directly or indlirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities idenlified in any manner whatsoever by ot on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b)

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries "

(v)  The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, scarch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

(vi) The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or linancial institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof or other lender in accordance with the
pany y any p
guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India,

(vii) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) during the year

(viii) The Company doesn't have any co-uwned propertics or the properties (including properties for which the lease agreement executed and disclosed as ‘Right-of-Use Asscts' in consolidated
financial information) title deed of which are held by the others

(ix) The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, Directors, KMPs and granted Loans to the related partics (as defined under Companics Act, 2013),
cither severally or jointly with any other person

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advance in the|Percentage o the total Loans and)| Payable terms
nature of loan outstanding advances in the nature of loans
Related Parties 10225 28.82% Receivable on demand

(x)  The Company has used the borrowings from the banks only for its intended purpose during the financial year.

(xi) The Company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the current and previous
financial year
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Previous years' figuies have been re-grouped/ re-classificd wherever necessary, to confirm to current period’s classification in order to comply with the requirements of the amended Schedule 111 to
the Companies Act, 2013,

For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited P

Firm Registration No.: 018796C CIN Ug4999MH2018PLE316357 -
=:‘L_ 1L g

Sourabh Ajmera Hemaht Mohan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
Partner Dircctor Director
Membership No: 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229
Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025
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Kalpesh Chauhan Neetu Sunil Buchasia

Company Secretary
Menbership No: ACS 61496

Fiancial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025




